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olorado, telephoned and askedto MR FELY

. the judge was told that the Director . .. .rs
hasg left the office for the day. He .n .ones
- was offered the services of an TELE mOCM
assistant, which he accepted. The wesnoLuss
' callévu transferred to Mr, Bishop, "™ “=Tea-r

- . W @ ANDY
& TS Beaver
Mr. med that Judge described

himself as being ""a very minor e' and was just

calling to let Director know that he has his
_ (Judgs# 1000% support. He thinks that the
- (Director is the greatest living American and the only
thing that he could say about the Director is "God

Ibless him.""' . . L Q

| r. Bishop said that an appropriate note of thanks
Y |lwill be sent to Judg*provided a check of
ureau files reveals nothing derogatory.
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DATE: 5/30/71

INFORMATION CONCERNING _
7chp4rbg Chtes

Mrs. MS , Massachusetts,
telephonically contacted SA Lawrence Sarhatt, Extra Duty Agent

Special Investigative Division, at 9:30 p.m. concerning a
conversation she overheard at a restaurant she refused to
identify in Hyannis, Massachusetts, on the evening of 5/28/71
with respect to the takeover of a race track in New Jersey as
well as politics in general, She referred to the book,
"Godfather" and an individual by the name of Devilla or Devila,

not identifjable in our files, taking over the entire state of
New Jersey.

Mrs. — efused to fu

[
and requested to ﬂave the Bureau pay for -her teleph
inasmuch as she stated she was furnishing valuabl ronation
to the Bureau and should be reimbursed., Mrs. ﬁproceeded
to ramble on about unintelligible topics and a

in €gucrh a man ner which would indicgtae *hat =h e
bl W AN AA S1

ill.

The Byreau indices were checked without locating a
record for Mrs, _

ACTION:
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The above information is being furnished for record

purposes.

1l - Mr. Bishop \JLJ

1l - Mr. Gale ’ (} .
1l - Mr. Martin QS \/ \G’
1 - Mr. Sarhatt 19 G\ Cl‘ -
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Mr. Bishop pATE: 5-27-T1 Fai
© - 2:::.'%
M Jeleyhon< (alls £ tar

CALL FROM FATHER vno%om ot 87 -
TELEPHONE NUMBER 526-0677 il

The above-mentioned called yesterday and stated that -
he was doing research with regard to the background of his family
and wondered whether it would be possible to furnish him from arx-
Identification Division records the names of all people named Tiboni
represented in the records together with their dates of birth and the
names of their parents. Father Tiboni stated that his family came
from Italy originally and that he had had difficulty identifying many
people by the same name in the United States.

I advised Father Tiboni that, as much as we would like
to be of asaistance to him, it was just not possible to take people from
their regular work to perform a non-law enforcement function such —(—
as he had in mind. Father Tiboni stated he understood but was just
curious as to whether our fingerprint records could assist him in his
research.

No fufther action.

1 - Mr. Mohr Q/]/ Y
1 - Mr. Bishop
1 - Mr. Walters

1 - Mr. Jones % Rﬁbﬁé‘ F/PP _ 90 I‘{
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TO - Mr. Rosen DATE: June 7, 1971 Peit
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I -
I - Mr. Cooke Gady
l -

' UNKNOWN SYBJECT; - Mr. Anthony
TELEPHONE CALLS . M
VICTIM /‘ e n A
TURE o —

- - Gale
: 1 - Mr. Rosen i..‘.'?"‘——
== a FROM w G Campbell 1 " Ez. ﬂﬂmﬂgll '?;,l:‘ll- —_

’ .
in 6‘7‘71 at approximately 1:45 a.m. 2 Z"
resides a Alton, Illinois, telephone advised

Extra Duty supervisor Elroy Anthony that he was atiem to contact
Agent Harrington of the Springfield Division with who
previously discussed two or three threatening telephone ¢

made to him.

Upon inquiry, sured that the Alton Police Department
was aware of these calls. since the threats were against his life. Further, ‘(—
he was merely seeking the Bureau's assistance in notifying Agent
Harrington since he did not know how to do so at this late hour.

was assured that the informatim would be channeled to
the Springfield Division and that an Agent would contact him concerning
his complaint. expressed his gratitude.

A I
]

; 1‘ | Inasmuch ked for an Agent by name, the
= b')(‘ Springfield Divisio apprised telephonically and instructed to
- —E promptly intervievwwr any violation within Bureau's jursdiction.
‘—_ _ . s
a { ACTION: None. For information. . B Lo >5a— / 0 } 5
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i, ’

FROM :L. H. Hartiluﬁn

Ke-

Danville, California 53526 o :
INFORMATION CONCERNING . *

Telerhome, C2ils

&
On 5-29-71 at 10:30 p.m. Mr.
P Danville, California 94526, telephonically spoke wi
gent Lawrence Sarhatt, Special Investigative Division, concerning the

lack of FBI investigation in locating the source of persons killing the
Bald Eagles in Colorado. He stated that the FBI could tap his phone easily

éﬁﬁﬁgn but could not find out who was killiog the eagles,

(=~
b G SA Sarhatt advised? that primary Jurisdiction in this
matter is with the Fish and Wildlife Service of the Department of Interipr.

He stated he didn't care who had jurisdiction and wanted action.

-
b Mr .’did not have any information which would assist
investigating the de of these eagles. He also asked whether his con-

mn was being recorded. He was advised that it was not. WMr,

again indicated that he thought his phone was tapped. He was told
to contact his phone company with any such complaints if he had reason to
believe that his phone was tapped.

b’?( ' Mr.*then demanded that his conversation with SA Sarhatt
be confirmed by letter to him. He was advised that this request would be
noted, He then stated that if he didn't receive a letter by Wednesday
6-2-71 he would take it to higher authorities,

b"(" The Bureau indices were checked concerning_ and no

record could be located. t_u-\;!. anil/
n¢-\ \ W 6 ¢ - 3/?'7“ ‘fa/é
appeared to have been worked up over the~deeti~ e
Bald eagles after reading accounts in the newspaper that he had mentioned
during the course of conversation, 16 Jui_8 197}

2.t
b ( At approximately 11:31 p.m. a long distance operxt®
reguesting speak with someone in charge of the FBI. She s
party, Mr .mnhed to speak with someone in-
When SA Sarmnat of G 2s heard to say "never
H e e

\LS asc 1l - Mr., Bishop 1 - Mr, Martin ,
‘.-} (6) 0}}} \ 1 -~ lir. Rosen 1 = Mr. Sarhath
1 - Mr., Gale

=9 JUNR 16197\ CONTINUED OVER p\ .



SA Daniel J. Buckley of the San Francisco Office
was ntacted by SA Sarhatt and he noted no contact with
The San Francisco indices were negative concerning

\

At 11:52 p.m, _SA Daniel J. Buckley contacted SA Scrhatt
and advised that had contacted him and was belligerent
and offensive abou act that the FBI could not find the
cause of the death of the Bald Eagles.

qbelligerent attitude it is
written acknowledgment be made of his

\0»7%

ACTION:

¢!

In view of
recommended that no
telephone c¢all,
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TO Mr. Rosen ~ - DATE: June 18, 1971 b
Rosam™
1 - Mr. Rosen Lmls
1 - Mr. Shroder e
1 - Mr. Campbell Tee o ——
1 - Mr. Bledsoe Comdr

RDENTOWN, NEW JERSEY éﬁ%%/
INFORMATION CONCERNING - 7 =

TELEPHONE THREAT - s ’
S i -

\ f P
Captioned individual called J'BI Headquarters at 1:30 p. m.,
6/13/71. He stated his home phone is He professed that [
his wife has been receiving anonymous telephone calls since June 9, 1971,

wherein the caller allegedly demanded $10, 000 or the complainants 23-
month-old daughter also known as,
would be kidnaped. The compiainants wile 1s a fan of s‘mger?
and has named the infant daughter after her. No one in the houséRold other
than the wife has received anonymous calls. No demand notes have beon

v“% received. He called to obtain FBI body-guard assistance.
PN
. o -Wﬂs advised of the FBI's jurisdiction under the Kidnap
- Statute and was referred to the Bordentown Police Department.
: b'K-' _ mhn 'In an OIImM Ahila wvanhnia wofooaad nak o Lo

AV ALY LLLWWMLLY y;u;caaw IS W LDINJWwW

the identity of me alleged caller. When queried, he did admit that he had
had arguments with people in the community but has had no "hard words.™

| L Bureau indices negative regardin- |

- ACTION: None. For record. é 6 -3 \ £ 2~ 90/ 7
DFB: mcw N 5 Jun 13187 1
(5) vt % A gl o

ADDENDUM: Newark has been instructed to contact complainant for
Iull details of this matter and maintain contact with appropriate local
authorities to determine if a Federal viclations exists.

}a [P ‘-{;/‘ L WP / (fl_,/
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Ngme Searching Unit - Room 6527
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Forward to File Review
Attention
~JHeturn to
Supervisor Room Ext.

Type of References Requested:
C_lRe ular Request (Analytical Search)
l 1311 Rafsrences [(Subversive & Ngn;@vgggivg)

aiaeil el (RFeamd VRIS

[__lSubversive References Only
E:; Nonsubversive References Only

] Main Heferences Only
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Buildup Varigtions

Address
Localities / {3
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Memorandum A, R
Mr. Bisho ({4/ oaTE: 8/16/T0 [ B‘/ Gae

TO
M@d/s T ;;'3':.."_—:
© fﬁ‘p@ iiho“n&’._ anj gd-.!

Captioned telephoned the Bureau at noon, yesterday, and

requested to speak with Special Agent O. G. Medler whom she claimed
to have talked with recently. ted that she was telephoning

from the local general store and had Mormation which she would only
divulge to Mr. Medler. :

Bufiles contain no information identifiable with
Special Agent O. G. Medler was assigned as a Supervisor in the Files @

but Specis

and Communication Division at SOG until his retirement in December,
1963. His son, O. G. Medler, OI, worked for the Bureau in a clerical
capacity from 1957 to 1964. when he resigned to accept other employment.
A review of their files reveal no connection with captioned.

. i~

Kﬂ b7(’§ ASAC Patrick J. Deery, Richmond, subsequently advised

s tha-is known in her community as having a mental problem.

S, ~
s aca s nveadia Ca o i

i % ~o . b3 <
$4{ =  RECOMMENDATION: PSR Y AN TR L
e = = = 21 -) (/\-.zc.{_{‘rvq_ R A Y S PR R, W
H Fav Tha @D 2me ve Trdexed 1n the Checnic ot Iainant
=) &3 File of the Correspondence and Tours Section, Crime Records Division—",,
e

L 2

<

< -

1 - Mr. Mohr v
1-M. A. Jones - 3

1 - Mr. Malmfeldt (Attn: Chronic File) ‘
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Memorandum
Mr, Galetgy DATE: June 16, 1971
L. H. Harf O-T;\e “- F CCL“:

P
-

il ‘%¥;¥J7¢{
MISCELLANEOUS - INFORMATION CONCERNING

At 3:05 a.m. on 6/16/71 the captioned individual%
who said he was calling from the Holiday Inn Motel, Coos Bay,
_Oregon, telephonically contacted -the Bureau ané—spoke to
SA Orvis J. Auerswald, on duty in the Special Investigative—

Division,

The caller stated he is from Las Vegas, Nevada; however,
when asked for his address he appeared confused and said he had
forgotten it. He advised he has been married for six weeks to
the former Joanne Wooten, who had six children, ranging in age
from one to eight years, during a previous marriage. He said
he and his wife separated shortly after their marriage, andhis
wife took three of her children with her to Spokane, Washington,
while he, Mr, Parker, took the other three to Las Vegas, Nevada,
Mr, Parker stated his wife called him several days ago requesting
money, and he arranged to meet her in Coos Bay, Oregon. He
advised that approximately three hours prior to his call to the
Bureau his wife, accompanied by police officers, came to the -
motel. He said the officers took the three children from hjd -
motel room and turned them over to his wife, who then deparfké
Mr, Parker stated he was not told why the children were being
taken. He advised he was calling to find out what could be
done to have them returned to him, At one point in his call
he said he is the father of one of the children born to his wife
during her prior marriage.

¥r, Parker was advised this is not a matter within
the Bureau's investigative jurisdiction. It was suggested he

"J might desire to consult an attorney,

N infnrma‘l-inn idantd
ANWF e RA A WA LA AR o T A el LA W

LK 4
wife was found in Bureau iles based

concerning them, L’
a0 519

ACTIONESKQHHL. Su’hitted for information.

-ﬂﬂ-“h

14+h +ha
e T B v AR
availa

1l - Mr, Rosen

1 - Mr. Gale
1 = Mr, Martin ! »> JUN 181971

1 - Mr. Auerswald ! "V
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Memorandum e

T Mr. Galev; // DATE: 6/17/71 S —

1\

FROM L. H. uartihtf

SUB_;ECT (pnﬁk &5
REW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA e
( TELEPHONE CALL-TO BUREAU 6/16/71

At 8:55 p.m, 6/16/71 Bureau operator contacted night
supervisor SA William M, Gallagher on duty in the Special
Investigative Division and advised that a Mr. Kyle was on the
line from New Orleans, Louisiana, and wanted to speak with
"someone in authority around there." Kyle sarcastically asked
Bureau operator what "FBI" stood for. SA Gallagher took the
call and identified himself to Mr. Kyle who responded, "What
is your name again and where do you work there ?" Kyle was
appropriately informed. Kyle refused to further identify himself
other than his last name, saying, "that's all you need to know."

Kyle then said he wanted the telephone number of the
warden of "the correction institution at Danbury, Connecticut,®
to tell him about the death of an inmate's relative, Kyle was

.. advised that we did not have this information available and it
il was suggested that he contact the Justice Department switchboard,
ol area code 202-737-8200, if he was referring to the Federal
penetentiary there; or to contact the telephone company 3if the
institution he wanted was state controlled. Kyle then stated he
was a taxpayer and insisted that the FBI had this information

and should make it available to him since he was paying the salaries
of Mr. Hoover and all FRI Agents who are "rpa'l'lu servants of the

public." I

o

Kyle's comments were derogatory concerning the work of
the Director and the Bureau, He was obnoxious, overbearing, and
insulting, and SA Gallagher terminated t nversation. ?DQ»I

complainant with last name of here was no such record

in the box of chronic complain cards maintained in the === "wam =t
Special Investigative Division. 1In the absence of any fuxt Tf
identifying data Bureau indices could not be checked., 1 JUN 21 1973

1

i

i

;

‘ New Orleans office advi m§§%eco of any chronic
t

ACTION: None, Being submitted for record purposes. S——— —

1 - Mr. Bishop { t/” <
1 - Mr. Gale 73
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Memorandum

-1

() Sallves

MISCELLANEOUS - INFORMATION CONCERNING

At 1:40 a.m., 6/10/71, captioned individual, Philadelphia
hon telephonically contacted Extra Duty Supervisor
Jay E. Ba1I !ey, !p||e|!1c1 Investigative Division, regarding employment
in some capacity by the FBI. He indicated that he is a "100 per cent

disabled veteran™ but that he wants to do something for the Government.

He further indicated that he is 46 years of age and was contacted in

1942 for recruitment into the FBI. Mr. stated that he now

wishes he would have pursued the matter. O\
Mr. ept referring to the fact that he heard a

"beep' and felt that his conversation was being tapped. He was assured

that it was not, It was suggested that Mr. ontact the Philadelphia

office and employment opportunities in the FBI would be furnished to him.

talanhnn
Llelephor

Based on the conversation with Mr. it is believed
that he is somewhat mentally unstable. He requested and was furnished

the Extra Duty Supervisor's name and indicated that he may contact the
Philadelphia office.

Bureau indices are negative concernin

(-3/24-

ACTION: REC-6% 210 J)
— St A

For indexing and inﬁI)%ation. 22 JUN 23 1911 IR 7
l - Mr. Sullim T SE——— 4’2‘;{/
1 - Mr. Gale \A [N
1 - Mr. Callahan an & 7y’
1 - Mr. Bishop v /V ™~
1 - Mr. Martin -
1-Mr. B p ‘s '

fi l 7
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Memorandum i
v "Aé ot
- Mr. Bishop ‘ paTe: 6-22-71 relt
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LN 0 , ) P Tavel
M J- Jo m‘-lﬁi - 7;;‘: - ] _."[{‘/’? // —— - /"‘ / . &’/.:’ ;:yl::'_ -
U ' /L' Beaver
ol ——
MRS, (FNU) BOGART (PHONETIC) Gandy

MISCELLANEOUS - INFORMATION CONCERNING .

On June 21, 1971, a highly emotional individual
identifying herself as Mrs, Bogart (phonetic), telephonically contacted
Coding Clerk Donald A. Flynn, Crime Records Division, and stated
that she had seen the picture of Agent Flynn in Sunday's newspaper and

that had prompted her telephone call,

The caller apparently was making reference to the
photograph of former Special Agent William Flynn, now Athletic Director
at Boston College, which appeared in the Washinton Post on June 20,
1971, in connection with an article by Jack Anderson on the subject of
former Special Agents. Coding Clerk Flynn has not had his picture in
the newspapers.
eww, /7 7 E
Mrs. oggrt described herself as white, Jewish, forty-five

years of age, blonde hdir, who resides in Laurel, land, and is
employed as a at the Laurel store of th
Flynn attempte that he was not Special Age ynn, however,

she persisted in outlining her complaint, She stated that three hoodlums
with whom Special Agent Flynn had contact, had been responsible for
ruining her reputation, with the result that she had been raped, spent ten
days in jail, and had her money stolen while in jail, She stated that she
had written to fifty Senators and President Johnson in an attempt to gain
an appointment with the Director for the purpose of having Mr. Hoover
clear her name, but to date had been unsuccessful in seeing him.

12 VE. Bishop REC 17, ‘CE’ZN.”}/ PR qui

1 -~ Administrative Division

1 - Mr. Daunt e 11‘2. 22 JUN 28 1971
1Efg?»:sah R
D
,1JUL6 1971

PERsi REC. UNIT



Memorandum to Mr. Bishop 6-22-71

Mrs, (FNU) Bogart f'D!mnan-\

o A W

Miscellaneouq - Information Concerning

Mrs. Bogart requested that Flynn contact the Director
and obtain an appointment for her. She indicated that she was very
upset and that if her name is not cleared the future of the FBI will be ¥
shattered. Mrs., Bogart hung up without indicating whether she would -

re-contact Flynn,

A search of Bureau files on the basis of the phonetic
variations in the surname Bogart disclosed no information identifiable

with the caller.

RECOMMENDATION

In view of the vague nature of the information furnished
by Mrs, Bogart, it i8 recommended that no further action be taken.



N ﬁ 2 i
ﬁ:bﬁ.l;i‘:é;ﬁr é.. GL)VERNMENT ( —) : -l %
Memorandum P st B

Callshan
Caaper
T —
TO | |4, Mr. Rosen DATE: June 28, 1971 Fait
/O e _ 1 - Mr. Rosen Roses
Rom : C. Bolz _ e e 1 - Mr. Shroder Walters
o 0@7@“/"“""— ST 1 - Mr. Bolx i —
B¢-) 1 - Mr. Dobbs ot
MISCELLANEOUS - IN TION CONCERNING Y

.

On 6/27/71 subject telephoned General Investigative Division

Extra Duty Supervisor from the President Hotel, Denver, Colorado,
Roorg 218, telephone number 303 AC 2-3861. He volunteered he was
and was a professional piano player.
mshed important information concerning

en Leaf"” to SAC Whaley, Albuquerque, SAC Faist, El Paso,
and Mr. Spring (Complaint Clerk), Denver. hstated he becomes
frustrated when he is "drunk' and calls the ’ or Dr. Edward Condon

TTQATY T J

USAF, UFO Director in Colorado Springs, Colorado, to report on this '
dangerous organization. M rambled and gave disjointed happe :
to himself over the past 8, and bragged about being examined ()V
by a psychiatrist who told him he had a ""dual personality when drinking. "

. The Denver Office advised that the subject has telephoned and
' personally contacted the Denver Office on five occasions between 3/11/70
wedy 1 p (-] and 3/5/71. On most occasions he had been drinking and talked in rambling
5 and disjointed manner and never had any pertinent information concerning
Federal ar state criminal violatigns. According to informatio_
furnished the Denver Office, "T;%wen Leaf" is an organization o
"space people' here on earth. ' T

_ | Bureau records do not contain any information identifiable

,:, | to the subject. 'REC-24 éé_ B/f; - 404}

i ACTION: Since it appea&}bje'ct has written or contacted our offices
y at Albuquerque, El Paso and Denver, this memorandum be routedi
to Crime Records Division for its information. T——

!

OLD:mid
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CFFICE OF DIRECTOR MR BLLIYAN
FED_ERAL BUREAU OF INVESTI 10N (Y3 - z
UNITED STATES DERPARTMENT OF JUSTICE E 2l-1.J /
2:52PM 5une 30, 1971 m”'
1 1. Nt A

. A long distance telephone callwas "~ °"""
. received from New York City, and . .. exv
}I}e operator sald that Mr. RICHARD .a reuv

s atdmt Nl

/NIXON was telephoning to speak t0  wn aare

th LJ Y MR ROSEN —_ i
! e Director / | o
I s It seemed unusual that the President " """
B / weild call in the above manner, so :: :‘: :,.

in the attempt to find out if this was
a legitimate call, the operator was .. ¢ moow
told that the Director was out of the wissnocues
office and asked for a number where wurs mercaLr
the Director could return the call, MI33 GANOY :
The caller, a male, came on the line and stated that
he has to talk to the Director and wanted to know
where the Director can be reached. He was again
asked for a number where his call could be returned.
The caller said that there is no number where he can
be reached and became quite indignant, The caller
then asked M his name was recognized, He was told
that his name is recognized and asked if he were the
President. The caller said that he did not say that
he was the President and stated that he will write a
letter to the Director to arrange an appointment,

MR JONES

SA Haynes, Domestic Intelligence Division, ;advised
that the President is at the White House. - ffu-f—

s Q&' % 902-_; W
1 - Miss Holmes . S:IL 6 187 HJ,&#S

ret COPY SENT_TO MR. TOLSON

., - F' -
DO JLL 10194k
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Bishop

Memorandum e

Canpar
Conrad
Dalbwy

TO : Mr, Gala.-:, ‘ DATE: 6=29=T71 g:l:._..____
s Rosen

L. H. Iarti#ﬁm

AR T N e

R

Marion, Ohio
INFORMATION CONCERNING

Captioned person telephonically contacted Special
Investigative Division Supervisor at 1:05 a.m. on 6-239-71 to
complain of the treatment of juveniles in the Marion, Ohio
Jjail and the maltreatment of people in general. Mr.

was intoxicated.

lr* demanded at length that the FBI do
something about e mistreatment of juveniles in jails. He

stated he had called the Cleveland office of this Bureaun
tonight and had gotten no satisfaction. This Bureau's
Jurisdiction re investigative matters was explained to him.

He rambled on with his demands and stated he would "go to
higher authority."

ﬁ ” b”(‘ IC Frank Webb, Cleveland, advised Cleveland indices
A contain no record for* and there was no record of
. A a call from him to thatl o ce,
“;—__-’.'1 } b’)(ﬁl .
- = Bureau indices contain no record identifiable to
o ™ Mr.-
_ N
-—-'i ; ACTION: &.113
=_ Q Y

- : For informationm. RE . L,
TN 039, (4.3/02— Go2b
N 1 - Mr. Gale : ﬁ/ e -
e 1 - Mr, Martin ;i AA
?—, ~ 1 - Mr, Bishop ! < - ok ¢ 19
= P~ 1l «- Mr. Coady e Ve !
’EP;;A . '; m_w

R T " |

5

5440L11 67 )6
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Memorandum e

DATE: T7=2-T71 Felt

OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA ¥ 9 %

Captioned individual telephonically contacted
the Special Investigative Division night supervisor at
7:05 A. M., 7-2-71. He was somewhat incoherent as though
suffering some mental distresg., He furnished his address
as C/0’General Delivery, 13th and Alice Streets, Oakland,
Califormims—~-- -

Mr.-:ad two complaints about which he

rambled. The first was that he was not allowed to reverse

the charges for his telephone call to the FBI, and the (?/
4

second was that he has been sending reports into the FBI
and has not heard from us. He didn't describe the reports.

Investigative Clerk Mark Hwesy, San Francisco,
advised Mr. w is subject of their file 47-7843. He,
on 6-3-70, represented himself as an FBI Agent to
- the telephone company. Upon interview he denied so represent-
ing himself. The U.S.A. declined prosecution. He, at that
g time, had had numerous arrests for "drunk" at Oakland, California,
R and Washington, D. C.

Bureau indices contain no identifiable information

N to Mr.- based on information furnished.

R ACTION: None. For information.

1 rec2t G é-Hf> - - 7027

TS 7 9

s

l - Mr. Gale

1l - Mr. Martin
1 Mr. Freund
1 oady

# 10/ JL gCh"rk-/
Jur 931972- PR
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G3A CIW. MO, WO, 17 \JN - ’ Tolson
UNITED STATES GUVERNMENT ohe o
g:;:::n CD. —
emoranaum Callahan
Casper
Conrad
Dalbey
‘Mr. Gale EZL/ DATE: ©6=28~71 Felt —
Rosen
v ;;;:;fi
‘L. H. Martihf'] Soyars
Tele. Room
r Holmes
andy
‘MR, MICHAEL DONOVAN e DORVETr

275 East State Street e
Columbus, Ohio -- o ‘/\6@‘{ :
Director of Suicide Prevention, Lolure ' . 7 ¢ __,.L—" 7 .
Phone # Area Code 614 - 237-2003 . el
Information Concerning Ny SN

At 5:16 a.m. on 6-28-71, Mr, Michael Dopovan, Director
of Suicide Prevention, 275 East State Street, Columbus, Ohio,
telephonically contacted SA Lavrence Sarhatt, Extra Duty Agent,
Special Investigative Division and advised that his office had
received a phone call earlier from an unidentified woman who
advised that she had just received a Western Union telegram
stating that her husband and three children were killed in a

private plane crash in the State of Washington, She refused to

identify herself and threatened to kill herself. Mdr. Donovan
was aware that the FBl did not have jurisdiction, however,
requested assistance in contacteng the Federal Aviation Agency
(FAA) to determine the identity of the unknown caller. He
noted difficulty in contacting FAA,

At 5:22 a.m. Mr. Bruce Slater, Duty Officer, FAA,
Washington, D. C., was contacted by SA Sarhatt and advised of
the above facts. He stated that there were no plane crashes in
the State of Washington in the past 48 hours. He stated that his
office would be advised if there were any air crashes resulting
in death.

At 5:32 a.m., Mr. Donovan was contacted and furnished
the above information from FAA. Mr. Donovan requested recontact
of FAA to determine if any plane .¢rashes involving an adult and

three children,6in the entire country. ;
Ai; L.! '3/?}’ ?
' Fx.1172 REC 20 éé ) OJ?
At 5:37 a.m, Mr7 Slater, FAA advised that there were
three plane crashes in the past 48 hours. One involved the..
death of several persons on a chartered flight at Eureka,
California, a private plane crash at Lake Tahoe killing two and
a military plane mishap.
ARt 1L
i

1 - Mr, Mohr 1 - ¥Nr. Gale

[

Posiae ) | ")/,é 1 - Mr. Sarhatt @gl

LS:dc

g“Eiéth“_l%fqg?‘Nbﬁg —70VER



Memorandum to Mr. Gale
Be: Mr, NMichael Donovan

At 5:45 the aforementioned information wvas related
to Mrs. Joyce Roth, Staff Member and assistant to Mr. Donovan,
She advised that she had taken the phone call from unknown
female at approximately 2:30 a.m. and the caller had stated
in addition to the aforementioned, that her husband was a '
chemist and she had arsenic and was going to inject herself vtth

it. Mrs, Roth was also advised to contact Westers Uniom Zfor

Alliatanco.

The Cincinnati Office was contacted at 5:50 a.m. and i
Security Patrol Clerk David Hervey was furnished the aforementioned
information,

At 6:10 a.m,, SPC Hervey advised that Western Union
was on strike and that it would not be possible for unknown
caller to have received a telegram. He noted that this
information was made available to Mr. Donovan who was very
appreciative,

ACTION:

For information,

o
V4
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U
’ MILL VALLEY, CALIFORNIA - - ¥

L

At 9:30 2. m., and agalhat Dzﬁ n.m.', Friday, o
June 25, 1971, captioned individual telephonically contacted = = - -
FBI Headquarters in Washington, D. C. from California.

b1(-| N Mr. sounded as though he was under
constderable emotional strain and {ndicated that he is or was
formerly employed with the Housing and Urban Development
Agency. He indicated that "they have been playing games for
the past year, " and indicated that this is affecting his retirement
and he aimost went "insane from {t." Efforts were made to
explain to Mr. that his comments did not indicate a
violation of Federal statutes under the jurisdiction of the FHI,
and he replied, "I something is not done, I am going to kill a

g 2 lot of people. ™
a 0
g 3 ¢
2 T — N
- | " A ‘
b - Mr. Mohr-
= - Mr. Bishop (J‘(\
1. Mr Rosen
b’)(..] NOTE" “To Secret Service by routing sllp. Bxfiles contain no information
identifiable wlth-. Local authorities have been alerted.
TBC:dmc, (7)
Tol som .
Sullivaa
o

o N WY o0z
o F325 g
Tavel GOJUL P : \ i“- :
Walters N~
2 > 1% (R
el N v

Gandy MAIL ROOM( TELETYPE UNIT[ ]}
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UNITED STATES GC :RNMENT

/ " Memorandum L

Tol san
Sallivem

r.\‘/'ta.—o.uﬂ A E::;.-n-___
, RNIA |
INFORMATION CONCERNING

At 9:30 a.m., and again at 9:42 a. m., Friday, June 25
1971, captioned individual telephonically contacted the Bureau from Pl
California.

Mr -sounded as though he was under considerabie
emotional strain and indicated that he is or was formerly employed with
the Housing and Urban Development Agency. He indicated that they have
been "playing games for the past year, ' and indicated that this is @ffecting
his retirement and he almost went "insane from it." Efforts were made to
explain to Mr. that his comments did not indicate a violation of
Federal statute r the jurisdiction of the FBI, and he replied, "I ;
: something is not done, I am going to kill a lot of people.” Bufiles contain -) -
ﬁ no information identifiable wit

call to the Bureau and instructed to advise local authorities of

b q(..} The San Francisco Office was telephonically advised of
-call and his possible threat to kill people. _6" ‘3/ Z) __?0‘77

: N & RECOMMENDATION: 0 REC-50 ,
S A o JuL 7 %
o= b')(:" That an appropriate cg& ‘e prepared concerning Mr.
= condition and maintained in the Crime Records Division.=— ——— =

1 - Mr. Mohr W e '
il P p/«%’;’:"' (W‘Q/
TBC:ss:.; (N %//d"
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OFFICE OF DimECTOR

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

6:38PM July 7, 1971
- *[a

Ednaffoorer, a friend of the Ritchie™™ <****

family, telephoned to advise the
Cirector that Mr. JIMMY RITCHIE
! had passed away this morning.

MR, TOLSONM >
-

R R iei VAN
(Y] N
MR BQE AM, C.D

MR CALL AM MY e

MR COMRAD
", DALSEY

MR FELT

MA SALEK

MR ROSEM
MR TAVEL
MR WALTHRS

. She stated that the fureral services
will be held at 10 a.m, Saturday, _
July 10th, at Gawler's Funeral Homd'™ *°v*™
Visiting hours are from 2 - 4 p,m, "™ ***'*

.and 7 -~ 9 p,m, Thursday and Frida.‘l::._:’:; —_

W8 HOLMKS

Miss Moorer was thanked for callingums wercacr e
and was assured that her message s .....7" : _

would be given to the Director,

¥

.- i' O
— s CACLS
*James E./ﬁ{tchiq TELEF AL E — {
-;-TCH_'E

Jmny
(Lecens®l
No record in files,

B AL N

;“- ; e E:%fam
. aid. -

.

- <

£ |

i 1-Miss Holmes ,FA
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO : Mr, Bishop DATE: T-7-T71

—_ .

MILL VALLEY, CALTFORNIA O, /1-.; e (ol f-s

On 7-7-71 captioned individual, who described himself
as baving worked for Housing and Urban Development (HUD) in San
Francisco, California, telephonically contacted Bureau Headquarters
and in a most quarrelsome manner demanded to be given a complete
report on a complaint which he had made several months ago concerning
internal personnel matters at HUD., He did not specify the precise nature
of his complaint against HUD but he apparently had been given some
disciplinary action. He further indicated that he had contacted our San
Francisco Office at least ten times and had given the details of his
complaint to the San Francisco Office. In every instance, he had been
told that his problem did not fall within our investigative jurisdiction.
then, in a most antagonistic manner, questioned the competence
San Francisco Office and in a rather irrational manner condemned
the FEI for not "helping' him with his problem. In no uncertain terms,
Mr, was told that our jurisdiction was strictly limited and, as the
San sco Office had obviously indicated to him, we could not exceed
our jurisdiction in order to "help' him in what was apparently a personal
problem. There is no record of-in Bufiles.

RECOMMENDATION: .

None, For hi\formation. 4/
Ve
/\ &:-. ?)-?)1 ;

1 - Mr. Mohr
1 - Mr. Bishop
1-Mr. M. A, Jones

51 TDH:n::m . g\'}@ _': JUL 9 1973
Luvc 137, ——
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. UNITED STATY ;OVERNMENT {_) Subiva

Memorandum | e

TO  Mr. Gal%'}' paTE: July 9, 1971 e

rRoM L, H. Mzrﬂ#{ﬂm"(/ o

L""-. Tolo. Rocs
DIL Holmae ___.

| 2o OO [ frvE AL "@"" !

———

INFO RMATION CONCERNING -.— -

Oxford, Michigan, telephonically contacted the Bureau an

n, Duty Agent, Special Investigative Division.

He wanted the FBI to take some action as his son had been attacked
on the street losing a shoe and his glasses. He said it is not safe to walk the
streets of Oxford. He advised he had called the local police and the State
Police and received no help.

mwas informed that this is a local matter not within
the jurisdiction of the FBI, He said he is crnin_g to call the Governor's Office

and ask for National Guard protection.

""‘ﬁ Bufiles contain no information identifiable with the caller. /
S ACTION: A
. ! For information.
! L I - Py ) - gl "
D3 E¢10
B REC 10 é _Z.. -
1 - Mr. Gale
1 - Mr. Martin 4 JuL 13 31am \
1 - Mr. Egan am—
A Al
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\ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
\5‘ Memorandum
TO : . Bishop

o Mqaf,gja

sunjzcT:  LOUIS;SALONE
5 MIAM!( , FLORIDA
"INFORMATION CONCERNING

]
( ) ) Tolavm
Sallivaa
Mol
Bishop
Brestaa, C.D. ____
Caillshan

Casper
ad

DATE: T-8-T1 sty

osem

aved
Walters
Soywe

Bagver
Tels. Rowm
Holmos
Camdy

k-

On July 7, 1971, an individual identifying himself as "Louis
Salone,a newspaper reporter from Miami, " telephonically contacted the
Bureau and spoke with SA Thomas B. Coll of the Crime Research Section,

He advised that he is preparing a story concerning the existence
of phouy draft counseling agencies throughout the United States and inquired
as to whether we could comment concerning any investigations that we might

be conducting at the present time.

comment on any investigations that it may be currently conducting.
Bufiles contain no information 1dent1fiable with Salone.

¥ p
Lt

N BT

&Iad‘ 3& ‘7033'

5\3
N RECOMMENDATION:
NG Fol;(t;atfﬂ
~
- 1 - Mr. Sullivan
V3 1 - Mr. Bishop
W~ 1 - Mr. Gale
2 ! 1-M A, Jones

TBC:dmc (7)

He was advised that the Bureau cannot

- C

s
i
A/
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Memorandum e

Caaper

Conred
V TO : Mr. Ros%r‘ DATE: July 26, 1971 g:,]:"______
y Potder

Rosen

FROM : . 1 - Mr. Rosen Tes
- O 1, 4 ra ffS 1l - Mr. McGowan Tele. Room

b;gjalm: Jo/e i 1 - Mr. Monahan pye

INFOR we Z2fd %k 1751
— Ay
Captioned individual telephonically contacted " .
Bureau Headquarters at 4:17 a.m., 7-25-71, and spoke
with Extra-Duty Supervisor Herbert L. Monahan, Jr.
He advised he is a veteran of World War II and was a
patient at a hospital in Pamona, California, during December \19 5,
and January, 1946, for a nervous breakdown while a member of
the U. S. Navy. He further advised he is now trying to get a
pension as a result of his naval service and disablement and
bad been trying to get his records without success. He wanted
the FBI to help him find out if there 1s a hospital at Pamona,
if he was a patient there during the war and to secure his records
for him and protect his rights.
- |

“said he has a Veterans Administration Claim -
Number an S suggested he contact the Veterans Administra=
tion and the Department of Navy and he indicated he would do so.
stated he is 50 years of age, resides at

, Portland,, Maine is unemployed for some

me. stated he has many problems and has "bheen
up tight" since he was in the navy.

Bureau records negative On_

ACTION: None. For record purposes.
HLM:smpJ)
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o Memorandum Bt e —
\J 4 ) o —
o (. Boiz% DATE: July 29, 1971 Daibey
. 1 - Mr. Bols oo
F ' R.J. Petersen 1 - Mr. Petersen ;.;;..____:

= = Telw. Room _____
Holmew —
! Guandy
_ ; ' WFORMATION CONCERNING

. P T A

At 10:05 p.m., 7/28/71, ___J
mrfgl}, Virginia, telepnone number , telephonically
contacted Extra Duty Supervisor Robert J. Petersen and requested to '

speak to SA Earl Brown whom he knew a number of years ago in Richmond,
Virginia. When advised that there was no SA Earl Brown at Seat of
Government, he requested to speak to an Agent concerning a2 matter which
he did not desire to disclose over the telephone. He was advised that an
Agent of the Norfolk Office would contact him.

N

Lo

- " '
" T "I RN T LV g 1o i R e
b nib

ACTION: SA Henry Welke, Duty Agent, Norfolk, was telephonicall
advised of the above and instructed to have an Agent contact éand

if information concerning a violation under the Bureau's jurisdiction, the
Bureau should be advised by appropriate communication. /

i . / _
hc"'"“' J
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Casper’
Conred ____
Mr, Gal DATE: 8/5/71 Focod—
o ———
— , ' Tavel
A. A. Staffe }_ i;\ \_( u; i ————

W o
Gandy

SOURI

INFORMATION CONCERNING

telephonically contacted the Bureau
on 8/5/71 an was handled by SA Raymond ¥, Hogan,
Special Invest“ivision. The call was received at 4:18
A, M, and after had considerable discussion with the

Cape Girardeau oferator, he then carried on a rambling discussion,

He said he was calling from his mother's residence,
m telephone numberm He introduced
a w lephone as his mother and she furnished the
telephone number., He advised that he was taping his conversa-
tion and the nature of his call dealt with politics. He then
-z rambled on explaining that his business was in the interest of
the people, and he recited childish poems, explaining that he
was playlng like a little kid. He advised he was announcing
; the fact that he would be a candidate for Govenor of Missouri

q and Le was wondering what type of protection he would receive.

It appeared that he was thoroughly inebriated and possibly

in the need of psychiatric care. His language became abusive
R and sprinkled with vulgarities and SA Hogan discontinued the
g telephone conversation at 4:38 A.M. He again called at 4:42 —
T A M., at which time SA Hogan politely informed him that no /

further conversation would be had, L P
Bureau indices were checked and no identifiable e
_..-] information regarding the caller was located.

< RECOMMENDATION: p) 'yn_,a.&.«u

is) e

It is suggested that Crimé Records make the prop
notation regarding this individual because he undoubtedly will
contact the Bureau in the future.

nl.-n../ll qlglz_ /oaglb

1 - Hr. Gale neC-38 & s e

1l - Mr, Bishop \,5 e @ ——

1 - Mr, Staffeld R% YEv.109 e

1 - Mr. Hogan . ’\5“ 20

RFH: sds %y \_3)-’_’} SRR AT AUG 6 19N

(5) ]—‘P \ - .‘\_‘_\"' ‘ \‘f}‘ \ I
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\Iohr

( Memorandum | ‘% i

Catlahaw
Casper
Conrad
TO : Mr. Mohr DATE: §-5-T1 Duitey
Ponder
Ve fere
FROM : T, E. Bishop { ¢ g hvrnar gl o —
) _ E:‘.:‘:
suBjEcT: ALBERT 3.ISCHATZ "-"’ - 1906 ‘ Coly ———
o WHEATON, MARYLAND U 3 Cgpp s 4 -
REQUEST TO MEET THE DIRECTOR -
For record purposes, a Mr. Albert J. Schatz called
my office yesterday and advised that he would "just love to come in
and sit down and chat with Mr. Hoover personally." Schatz said he
had nothing particular in mind but that he had always wanted to falk
with the Director. He said he was 65 years old and retired and at
one time worked for the Washington Star Corporation.
It was explained to Mr. Schatz that the Director's
schedule was heavily committed and it was just not possible to give
him any encouragement.
/d
) Bufiles ‘Wae then checked and, based on background =

i furnished, Schatz was not identifiable in files.

Inasmuch as Schatz was an extremely garrulous
individual and only wanted to "chat)' his call was returned and it was
explained to him that unfortunately the Director's schedule was such
that it was not possible for him to make arrangements to see Mr. Schatz.

RECOMMENDATION:

PAVLME gl AU P IR Y SR

o None. For information. E!‘“A

il )¢

1 - Mr. Mohr w ,Fg

. | 7. pister SeC-3/143- 32

S
B

L= T —
s 1 - Miss Holmes
L= - . 294
3 1 -Mr. M. A. Jones I R I
HDY.-mrm (8} ”‘l’ f‘_&
\ | AR A dalaans \vJ B“
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ————
Vohr ..

M. gmomndum e —
G

CZQ/Qf‘ Te N

At 4:55 p.m, 1971, anp in 5 -
identified himself as born Bristol;
ed the Bureau an ed to

Tennessee, telephonica
SA Robert H, Egan, Duty Agent, Special Investigative Division.

He said he was calling from Charlottesville,
Virginia, and can be contacted in care of the radio station ino
Abingdon, Virginia, He first asked if he could verify a
possible felony arrest on himself, He was told our records
are confidential, He said he understood this, Then he stated
he wants to be helpful to the FBI and would call back, éi;

Bureau indices and records of the Identification
Division contain no information identifiable with the caller.

ACTION:

For information,

1l = Mr, Gale
1 = My, Martin
1 -

A am T e o o

Mr., Egan
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UNITED STATL. G{Q‘V ERNMENT \,)

Memorandum

Mr, Gal%})

-1

Tolsoa
Felt

Sullivas
Mok

Bishop
Breosas, C.D. _
Callaban
Casper
Conrad
Dalbey
Gale

Ponder

DATE: 8/6/71

Rosem —
Tavel
Waltars
Soyme —
Tale Boom

Holmes — .

Gandy

———— e

TEXAS
TELEPHONEGEEES C
INFORMATION CONCERNING TELEFronE

Reverend—telephonically contacted -
the Bureau at 1:20 A, M,, 8/6/71, and spoke to SA Raymond F.
Hogan, Night Supervisor, Special Investigative Division,

C}.‘L‘S

He explained his reason for the call was the
reported suicide of his brother,m in
Clarksville, Arkansas, on 7/17/71, His brother, according
to information he received when he attended the funeral,
shot himself in the abdomen with a shotgun, He was of the
opinion his brother would not shoot himself, and he claims
he could not receive any information from the authorities
due to the fact that the color of his skin is black, At no
time during the telephone call did Reverend claim
a Civil Rights violation had occurred, but at times reiterated
that he was of the opinion his brosther would not take his own
life, He emphasized the reason for his call was merely to !
explain that he had not been able to receive any specific .
information from the authorities because he felt that Arkansas,
in general, is biased against the blacks,

Bureau indices checked and no identifiable informa-
tion located on Reverend and—

ACTION:

None, for information. It appears that Reveren
will possibly contact the Bureau in the future. _
6 b-2123-70

1 - Mr, Gale REC-Z- .

1 - Mr, Rosen I m——
l - Mr, Staffel -

e P B2 AUG 11 1971
RFH:s .
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MAT-1P4) HTON

V- 100

Q%4 O8N, WG, WO, Tolson
UNITED STATES JOVERNMENT ( J Pl —
/ Mok
A Memorandum e
Callaban
Comrnd
TO : Mr. Bolz@@ DATE: August 10, 1971 Dalbey
’ P/ [(/ :o:l-
' 1 - Mr. Bols Tavel
FROM : F, L. Cash g
F. L. Cashin \[ < 1 - Mr. Cashin R
-1 / e
SUBJECT: o — . | GCandy
i\~ ‘(Q'U-*
ROCKFORD, ILLINOIS; R N A
INFORMATION CONCERNING
l On 8-10-71’ at 7:55 p- m. ’ te of
V&G bR Social
e - Security Numbe called the Bureau and spoke with Extra-
%—:“ Duty Supervisor Francis L. Cashin.
- He stated he has been electrocuted and poisoned (he did not
Rl die because his guardian angel saved him), accused of murdering his
wife and children, and committed to the East Moline State Hospital
several years ago.
He claims people enter and leave his residence without his
permission and that his telephone is tapped.
e w-‘ He had no specific complaint. He rambled from one thing
1 to another. Bureau Indices negative r
! ACTION: For indexing.
i l‘: Wrgc‘ "\ ~ sk
-~ @ it 2169, - Do
o b @ =0~ /Y7
5 AUG 121N

53 AUG 48197

——
——
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HAT 1941 HNTION
Gas SN S, ND. 37

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Fate

Memorandum g —

Casper
Conrad
TO : MTr. Bollo& DATE:  August 10, 1971 b

/ﬁ/w/Wnc /ﬂ/ % 1 -Mr. Bols Teeal

1 | ¥ &9 ﬂnﬂlnln P i
A ™ JWiL e« Wb b | —

i

Pt 1o w0, & ( :, ve=r0e ( )

: F, L, Cashin {

4\
]
|

On 8-10-71, at 8:46 p.m., . called the Bureau and
gspoke with Extra-Duty Supervisor Francis L. Cashin..

fview. She started
hom she - .

ington Times Herald. She
Graham of the Washington

Mrs.- stated that a week ago her house was burglarized
and that her golf clubs, two French Poodles, fishing equipment, bank
account and automobile were taken.

She was yelling and shouting during all of i
by saying that she was formerly married to
described as the at the old Wash
then said that she 1s a close friend of Katheri
Post.

5 She called the Indio Police Department but when she was told
2 that an officer would come to her residence, she said 'No'' as he would
C o scare the children in the neighborhood. She then complained that after

e £ some delay the Indio Police Department started an investigation. They ( / /
have not solved the matter to date and whenever she calls the Indio Police

Lo b

Department and identifies herself, the person at the police department
responds with "The lady with the French Poodles,. " She stated this is

a matter of life or death as the French Poodles will take food from no one
other than herself.

[ T L

4

&
¥
pl |
2 She continued that one to two hours ago she wanted to give some
ij information to the police department and that she called the police but they
.3 have not appeared at her residence up to this time. She wanted the FBI to
T Ed call the Indio Police Department and make them 1nvest}gate this case
immediately. REC-TO h bo- J’J’Jf 70‘//

EX-10 — L
ST e, _ -
f i%) \ / CONTINUED - OVERy ayg 1 177
3 / '

-

- -

———- et e g et e 1+ g
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Memorandum to Mr. Bolz

I e —— TN
S
She then stated that if the FBI did not do that, she would call

Katherine Graham and she would see to it that -got action on this
matter.

She said Governor Reagan would not help her as she is a &
Democrat. g

She then stated that she was going to call the personal bodyguard
to George Wallace who will be the next President of the United States. -

She also stated that she wears her Vpterans of Foreign War pin,
that she is a Captain in the Army, that Frank Sinatria wm help her, and
that it took her 20 years to play a good game/of golf.

¢ —

Mrs. -concluded by saying she was going to call President

Nixon.

ACTION: For indexing.

R A | P

¢ ] 4 L»?,’-ﬁ-ﬂ"‘f:" S
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OPPOMAL PORM MO, 1§ M- 10
WAY 1952 tthOw -
% 8. G, ). 17

UNITED STA’ JOVERNMENT

L \J . ; Toleon

Mohs
Memorandum Sy ——
s Corser
. Mr. C. L. McGéwltu\/ oaTe: August 16, 1971 b
1 - Mr. McGowan Tevel
R.J. Petersen 1 - Mr. Petersen oy ———
1 - Mr. Blay Too Yoo —
. Gandy
ERIE, PENNSYLV 0 | 3 é/
COMPLAINANT ffcloﬁhon-’ @a ”.5
On 8/16/71 captioned complainant telephonically contacted
the Bureau and spoke to Extra Duty Su rt J. Petersen
from his residence telephone, numbe% It appeared obvioua
from his initial remarks that he had been drinki eavily and

complained about the failure of the Erie Police Department to take

his suggestions into consideration in connection with their investigations.

In this regard, he stated T have been telling them for months there

was going to be an accident in the corner near my residence and now }'\
it happened -~ they 're not enforcing the law."

T advised of the FBI's jurisdiction and in view
of the fact that was a local matter, the Bureau could be of no
assistance. At this poin came quite indignant and began

to curse law enforcement o one would ever listen to him.

He was firmly advised that if he had a matter coming within the

FBI's jurisdiction it would receive appropriate attention, however, he
was unable to furnish any information relating to a violation under our

jurisdiction. JJf indicated that he would probably have to call
FBI Headquarters again in order to get the matter squared away.

Bureau file (44-0-16344) reflects on 9/23/7
telephonically contacted the Bureau in a similar incident relative to
inefficiency of the Erie Police Department. -

ACTION: Above for information and recor ses should he make
a subsequent call to the Bureau. j‘l §o ~ Q04 Qv

R?—Q‘sb 6 AUG 17 1% -
RJP:mfd

) be\.é} < )

59 AUt <0 132y [\
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OPMONAL SOMM WO, 19 )
MAT 1942 HMTION . ;=100
O3k BIN, MO. MO, 37

X A .
UNITED suL _ SOVERNMENT L-\) ’ Felt

Memorandum T —
(4/312« C. Bolz | paTe: 8/24/71 §§E

1 - Mr. Bolz Ny ———
1 - Mr. Petersen .-

rg% . R.J, Petersen

7 = : %, cPoent Udis ¢
MISCELLANEOUS - INFORMATION . -
CONCERNING C—— m—

At 10:35 p. m. , 8/24/71, *telephomcany contacted
hr"-' | the Bureau from the Cinderella Motel, Shawnee, Qklahoma, requesting

FBI assistance in placing a telephone call to his attorney. He stated
he had earlier in the evening been at a private club in Shawnee where
he was told by the police to return to his motel. He claimed while he
had been drinking he was not drunk.

+

b -) was advised that the FBI could be of no assistance
to him with his problem. He stated that he was subsequently going to
make a complaint against the telephone company to the Federal Communications
Commission as the telephone operator had refused to place his long
distance telephone call.

ACTION: None. Above for information and record purposes.

: : o ..
& | 82 L 4/&670/3

6 AUG 261971
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({J Memomndum 1 - Mr, E. S. Miller Bevaras, B,

OFTIOMAL PO NO. 1R mie=108
AT 1941 PDITION

Q34 GEM. . 0. 37 : Taleon
UNITED STATE> GOVERNMENT LD Fel

1 - Mr. J. A. Sizoo Callskes
To  :MR. E. S. M_Iu.mq.u DATE September 12, 1971  Divwr

1 - Mr, W, A, Branigan e
FRom :MR. J. A. SIZO?Z/ 1 - Mr, W, W. Hamilton  weie

sumecr: J. H. GANN Holmas
INFORMATION CONCERNING

On 9/12/71, Mr. J.,H‘Ycann. Marietta
telephonically contacted Extrs-Duty Supervisor William V
Hamilton and complained that he had been attempting to place
a long distance teleohone call to Mrs. Nikita Krushchev, wife
of the deceased former Premier of the USSR, but the telephone
company would not complete his call. He wished to offer his
condolences, Gann was advised this is not a matter within
jurisdiction of FBI.

ACTION:
None. For information.
WVH: ekw %kn//’,’ D) L :)
(s) “ - e '
/ ’- "' )
(
RE
G 6- 302 qo4't
——
‘3‘\9' :EP 1519y |
—— c— .
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OFMIOsAL FOM NO. 10108

MAY 1941 IDITHON Toleon

GA Ofw, B, »O. 27 N
UNITED STAK_ _ OVERNMENT ) Sallives
Mok
Bishop
Memorandum T
Comd
T  : Mr. Rosen DATE: September 26, 1971 Datber 2
Pouder
FROM . c L MCGO 1' Mr- Rosen E&E'
' * 1 - Mr. Shroder Soyus
1 _ e WallAomn Tele. Roem . __
& Vi «  LVE WA W SRS Holmes
1l - Mr. Lyles Condy

SUBJECT: PETER LYLE‘RUSCH
_ MISCELLANEOUS - &
INFORMATION CONCERNING .
& fotespere SIS

,\/ Captioned individual telephoned Bureau 10:20 p.m., . e
.. 9/25/71, to report following grievance: / !

In September, 1970, he want into Murphy's Ba.r,
Balboa Street, San Francisco, California, ordered a drink and was o
served. An argument ensued when a customer complained about \/
Rusch's beard. The bartender then took the drink from Rusch,
refunded his money and asked Rusch to leave.

Rusch said he then contacted FBI, San Francisco, and
asked Agent to go to the bar with him to witness a replay of the
incident. The Agent refused.

-
Rusch said he is presently living in

Eldorado, Kansas, and working on a construction project. He would
furnish no further identifying information. His voice was slurred,
leaving the impression of being somewhat intoxicated.

Rusch was informed that in absence of facts indicating

___________ e b | woul 14 P P ey Y

vioiation within our Ju.rwu..l.t..uuu, his call would be made a matter

of record. Bureau indices negative.

ACTION: For record purposes.

REC 25 ¢4~ 3/ ¥3-— %4

cw L:mqﬁm) (."\‘“” — —
(5) ' Vv e sep —
7197
d‘lf S—

S 70071 1971
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—— e

OFfiCmial FOdm WD, |8 MWVe=1le
AT 1943 (DITION ~
Gia Gin. HO. MO, 17

UNITED STA P JOVERNMENT

Memorandum

: Mr.,

R. ”
: Re Jo Ga#%%pher

SUBJECT .+PEACOCK ALLEY PROMOTIONAL

GROUP, BUFFALO, NEW YORK -
MISCELLANEOUS - INFORMATION ¢
CONCERNING I o f

) Toa———

DATE: September 26, 1971  Duber

Cleveland
Pondes

Mr. Rosen Roses

Mr., Shroder Wailers ____

Mr. Gallagher Toe

Mr. Rowse Holmes
Gendy

- +

N + -

Ll ol ol
LI I |

, Buffalo,

Mrs,
New York, telephone n elephonically ,
contacted the Bureau at 4:00 p.m., 26/71. Mrs.ﬂ. IS

complained that Elmwood Avenue is

cne of the main ries

in Buffalo, New York, and the Peacock Alley Promotional N
Group is attempting to have the name of the street changed
to Peacock Alley. She requested that the FBI immediately

) \
investigate this group. Mrs.m-advised she had furnished
this information to the Buffalo Police Department.

Mrs. was advised that this matter was not
within the investigative jurisdiction of the FBI and that
the FBI would not investiiate. There is no record in

Bureau files of Mrs.
Group.

ACTION: For record purposes.

r Peacock Alley Promotional

gz ¢~

potee 25 Ljea- ?04(9

20 sep 27197
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OPIICUAL MOMM MO. H W=l
MAT 1PAT BTION
asa Ofn. WO, MO 37

- - Tolson
UNITED STAK _ OVERNMENT () e

Memorandum @&.—E__
3 T%J : Mr. Sullivan %l paTe: 9/29/71 g:?::

Roses ...
S. B. Donahoe ’5; <

RNING

?.

I I T t &

- F . Mr.’?glghonically contacted this office from .

b= Los Angeles on 9/28/71. He assured me that he was not a mental case

T “dut that he has been seriously affected since January, 1950, by a mind
reading device which was placed in his head. He went on briefly

relating circumstances which a check of the files reveals he has previously

outlined to the Bureau. . _His current concern appears to be the busing
of school children in Califo . Sl =PI TR, TEL, TS ST

1 - ) .
b7¢-1 Mr.-ls a very polite individual in communicating
with the Bureau but it is clear that he has a severe mental problem.
ACTION:
U For record purposes. '
"\—k—_h. \ ; 6 . m
oy ~ ‘ SBD:ch 3) \:‘,r cal e o 2."{"‘."’ P
TNy P e
C ") ¢ 1. Mr. Sullivan 9 - -t
- {1 - Mr. Bishop " AD
N 9%
: v
z - 5 RED- 3 -— [/
Do 266z d/ig 7@ 7
[] \:\.
; 1 {) t i e ‘“-- .
, X -'.A'.'
i g E / G -{-)-\\v}.‘Sr-!DENCE
s | X
5 et ;;_, rJ ’,’tL

580077 - o7 Sy
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PLAINTEXT 10-3-11
TELETYPR NITIL

%f/ o - R - e

(& PEIA S )
Y ../ T0: BAC, PHILADELPHIA P Y R T
—y ' 'Qfli;t-w\w.\. il

L S .

EATION O TOD TEN FUCITIVES, COULD NOT OFFTER RANES
OR SPECIFICS. a2y
CALLER COULD HAVE EEEN IRUNK OR MENTALLY DISTUREED,
ATTEMPT TO LOCATE AND INTERVIEW UNLESS AVAILABLE INFORMATION

B DICTATES OTHERWISE. ADVISE BUREAU OF RESULTS.
e ]
REC-4
~§ \g“ro-* 3‘1 ”w-;——qlu, ;(
_ xxaui ———
1 JAR:cmk o A —
(5) J® O0CT 4 197%
) 1 - Mr. Engelstad ——
1 - H-r‘ l. Ao JOIIO' N

S LRI N )
DA Vv
7 IE fa frir
‘?":T:-Rm :53’ OCT 8 tg?i e W \
Gandy MAIL Roo\iifl::{j TELETYPE UNITCY] <) e W

o A et



10/8/11

AIRTEL

TO: SAC, Kansas City S
' Tl st st Ll
ma -

RICHARD{WEBSTER —
KE¥S BROADCASTER
STATION XBRO, -
SBEDALIA,, MISSOURI

Cantionad lnlll-llhl-l toelanhanicalle annt-nt-.ll

—'--'--- -y o e - - R W .

the Bureau during the ovoninz of 10/4/71 ldentuyln; himself

as & news broadcaster for station KBRO, S8edalia, Missouri,

He stated he wanted to obtain the Director's views concernoing '
pari-autuel oﬂ-trnck hett:lng. lhen he 'll informed that {_/

o TV whde o - e d W mihT o e e e . - e
i€ UATGCLOL VAS nou ".l&lul'. Il' rcque.svu a r-curwu r

‘ interview with the supervisor on duty. VWhen he was advise
o that this would not be possible he said he understood.
. Bureau indices contaim no information concerniag
Webster. =

This 1s being brought to your attention in .th.
event Webster contacts Kansas City Office. No comment, of
course, should be made by your office in regard to thu -

o }\ matter. ci
L 44 3/?2’ 0[04
EFF:CWH:c b
| O a (D, a/ S s
T4 e, Bishopti! e \I/
e 1 - Mr. Cleveland 0CT-5197M
BN Hind 1 - Mr. Engelstad
m%l = Mr., Foley £B

Sm o

— [ Socr 6y




DPTIONAL YOUM. HD. 18 L me-1ee (
BAY 1943 0INON .
+ S5 84N 8. wO. 3P - - .) . Toleow

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Eoees

- Mokr

Memorandum e —

To ‘Mr. Clevela.l_:»wq-/ DATE: October 4, 1971 Clevesd ——

FROM L. H. Marﬂ#‘n

SuU
[ Pﬁ Tr FLINT, MICHIGAN y A
f INFORMA'I ON CONCERNING of { _

i On 10/4/71,
b~}  Flint, Michigan, telephonic Y SUpPervisor,
Special Investigatiwe Division, concerning captioned individual whom he

stated is wanted for theft from the mails. q

—
Mr.-talke ugh he was somewhat intoxicated, but 7
- was coherent. He described as a white male, about 49 years of age,
iyes a 1965 Chevrolet stationwagon, red in color with license number
ﬁfrom either Kentucky or Ohio. Mr. Qjjjjjjstated he had previously
urnished this information to the Postal Inspectors at Flint, Michigan and
was advised they would handle it.

= ,_"; a(-) Mr- was advised this was nat a matter within the
= b (- jurisdiction of the FBI. Bureau indices contain no record concerning
eithe ) , S
] JI - | O (¢ail-
- ACTION: /
! ; For information.
f g
: 1 - Mr. Cleveland
i

1 - Mr. Martin

L - Mr. Coady ak'\“l%@lgé J/E- ..:2-0—5-f

ocT 7 1974
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("- ._ H:":~4 L BOM e
DO . . ) 4 e o= .4
FFICK OF DIRECTOR o L - R

FEDERAL BUREAU OF mvnﬂamne(z"' T um noeme
UNITED STATES DEFAATMENT OF JUSTICE MR "

: 10:05AM October 6, 1971 .

b

. Mr. JOHNZ/ANG, of Denver; Coloraddum samen—.

[~ B o Eh—

e

e k.

* telephoned locally and asked to 8peak wn conmao ——
~ to the Directox.a.rdepﬂaue s JIg e~ omewr ——
: e —

M. CLEYEL AND .
The Director advised that he did not = “" "owosR —— $ -
~ know Mr, Lang, and he was advised - ::::"‘—'—' -
of the Director's absence.

MR WALTERS e 4
e 0T AR ———

~ Mr, Lang indicated he was just passingua sones
through Washington and wanted to be  roxz noow ———
sure to pass on his warmest wishes  wissnoLuss
to the Director. He was assured thig »ns~eTeser ——
" message would be given to the Director’s* **'*

There is a John E, Lang, of Denver, Colorado, who
has a son who is a namesake of the Director.

. 14/
o ¢ i “ rw};\;h ‘
b

m ; 1- Mi;s Holmes : - }’JQV /(//
el leb v-k <Z\ ‘ _

o WNGE S 72 QoS]

25 OCT 12 1971
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- OITNONAL FOlM WO, 18 o AT AT Y
MAY 1941 EDTRON .
A8 GiW. MO. NO. 37 -

. O, olm
UNITED STATES { vERNMENT qﬁb ‘,ﬂ ""

Memorandum , «C.fg_f.., —
ot
TO . Mr. Bishog 1 paTe: 10-28-T1 Dalbey —
. ’ W{/ Ponder
-3 [} Betws
M. /X Mines 4 A Tere
/% [ W) d T ——
'lll'-ih.m_..._
O oimes —
72’!8.//5»1& szi;;':
D T T—
INFORMATION CONCERNING MESEEEANES wNSLBYVERSIVY -

Mrs. - called the Bureau 10-27-71 and spoke
to Special Agent Robert B. Davenport of the Crime Records Division.
She stated that she had information concerning a forgery and confidence
game operation in Cedar Rapids which she thought would be of interest
to the FBI; however, she did not want to discuss the information over
the telephone and desired to be contacted by an FBI Agent. She was
told that arrangements would be made for an Agent from our Cedar
Rapids Resident Agency to contact her concerning this matter. It
was noted that Mrs. i} spoke incoherently at times and appeared

to have been drinking. i
e check of Bureau files reveal no information identifiable

A |0(.) with Mrs. . The Omaha Office was telephonically advised of

DR the above and instructed to have an Agent from the Cedar Rapids Resident

3 Agency contact Mrs. {lfto determine if the information she possesses

P pertains to a violation within Bureau jurisdiction.

RECOMMENDATION: .1

For information. C ) loQ"' ) ?a_ﬂd 52'

T3 r{‘
A"M ‘enmemes el
1 - Mr. Bishop

1 - Mr. Bates 8 NOV 1 181
1-M. A. Jones

&) y g/ 1
i '(Q\-
I/J’J.-" / “

Brofnue  saemey Y
b 1A RV J

CNUYS 1577 LS
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OPTIONAL FORM MO, 10 010-108
MAY 1741 HDITHON

GsA GIN. NG, N, 17 Tolson
UNITED STATE. DVERNMENT oy
) Mohr
. Bishop
M emomndum e —
Callaban
, A ’ Casper
> } f Conred
TO ;. Mr, Clevelandr DATE: 10-27-71 Daibey
Ponder.
FROM : L. H, Hartiﬁf. g}‘ ., P ;né.
b’)(._' ‘f J ot ¥ N G S :5?:;:?00_
AGENT ’ -
=) At 12:30 a.m. on 10-27-71 Mr.
LA called Extra Duty Supervisor, James E, Greem, Jr,., special .

Investigative Division, and furnished the following information:

b—-,(__,‘ Mr. - advised he resj
’ ‘Huntington, New York, telephone
— 48 years of age, born in New York, and was

States Marines during World War“II”',v/‘*x 3

He said he
n the United

He insisted that he wanted to speak to an FBI Agent
at bis home; however, he declined to amake any SPECJ.A.J.\..
allegations on the telephone, He indicated he was "fed up with
all the things that were going on around him.,”" He said it
"Jooks like my country is sinking," and the FBI is his last

hope. He kept insisting that an FBI Agent come to see him,

__.-4 (-] M.Hwas advised the FBI could not come to
oo see him unless he cou furnish some specific information; T o

however, he could not make any specific statements. He sounded }'
H ne 4 F ha hard haan Avdinlino ¥

L~ = N EY A= AR b Sl Yo A Wi A e AAAN e AA Py &

No idéntifiable record located in Bureau files.,

ACTION:

For information.

be- 3/&1-—9063

i Sl L

1l - Mr, Cleveland
1l - Mr, Martin

1 - Mr, Green ey Att . NOV 2 1971

A - /
S’Cﬁ(}: ncm:cld s
W (4) - 1 mv?

J: F:j}o c}?\‘iw




L4

i

[T W CA AN I

e

.
.x
g -

b1¢ )

e o o l‘\\)

AAY 184X MWNTION

aiA SAN. WS, WO. 3P : ' Tolsom
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT e —
ol
Bishop
Memorandum e —
Caspar
: Mr. Clevelangﬁf’,/‘ - DATE: 10-31-71 Datbey —
: g Pondew —.
: L, H, Martidff“/ TELEsHONE CRL ——
[ — — Soywe ——
Tolg Roem
N. E,. . s
Albuquerque, New Mexico : /&
INFORMATION CONCERNING

[

At 5:00 a.m., on October 31, 1971, captioned
individual telephonically contacted the Bureau and spoke
to duty Agent SA A. J. Splendore. He said in the past year
there have been five fires in his home and he believes there
is some type of conspiracy in connection with these fires,

was unable to furnish any specific information
relative to a conspiracy and he said the Police Depariment
has been informed and they have had no success as to the origin
of the fires.

! was advised that there is no violation withinm
the investigative jurisdiction of this Bureau. He said he /
had been in telephonic contact with our Albuquerque office - ,,/-
this morning and they had told him the same thing and he JY
wanted to call Bureau headquarters,
Based on the name, there is no identifiable
information in Bureau files.
ACTION:
! This memorandum be placed in file to record the
call of - .
X112 3122909
1 -« Mr, Cleveland L/ s&- 3
1 - Mr, Martin REC-15
1 - Mr, Splendore : {
ab\ngl:asc q ﬁ)
' 3 Fo.
(4) {L L 'Y
[ f.Cx
‘é_b:{l“ ot
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g o e s
- . UNITED STATE' OVERNMENT Ei...___
Bishop
Memorandum e
To . Mr, Baw paTE: November 4, 1971 Dalbey ———
1- Mr, Bates ——
‘wval
g o R - Mz, Bote po—
3 e 1- Mr. Nuzum et

SUBJECT:
4 )~ =<NATIONAL BANKRUPTCY ACT MATTERS ’

peovay——
GAE[';_{JV‘.";— ‘f’:[!;' !%ﬁ'(-

-— = .
e— S

This will record that at 4:20 p.m., 1/3/7l, Mr
Los Angeles, California, but presently traveling throughout
the United States with no fixed address, telephonically contacted
SA C. A. Nuzum from Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, Mr.
not identifiable in Bufiles, advised he is traveling throughout
country to obtain information about bankruptcy frauds to enable him
to write a book on that subject. He advised he had been referred to
FBI Headquarters by the Fraud Section, Criminal Division of the
Department, and particularly desired to know of the FBI's investigative
jurisdiction and what statistical data the FBI could furnish for use in
his book.

- The Bureau's jurisdiction with respect to inyestization of
e National Bankruptcy Act cases was explained to Mr& who was
o bq ¢-) tactfully informed that no information could be furnished conc rning

LW National Bankruptey Act cases and that no statistical data pertaining to

y bankruptey frauds is maintained. He was informed that the Admini-

strative Office of the United States Courts gathers statistical data on
; bankruptcy matters from the Bankruptcy Courts throughout the country
and furnishes public source information each year. Mr, -
: expressed his appreciation for the advice concerning FBI'] ction '
) and stated he would contact the Administrative Office of the United States
Courts for whatever statistical information they may have. 1 §.2.~ Fos 5

REC-11 (,_4_,:_ 3

) ‘ ACTION: This is for record purposes. oy 5 16T
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( 422 (Rev, 1.23-80) (

- Federal Bureau of Investfydtion
. Records 7nch

I [ Ig-—-—
L.—INeme Searchin 1 Unit - Room 6527
[ Service Unit - Room 6524

Forward to File Rwlew
ttention
Return to 1%_&25__
isor Room Ext.

Type of Reierences Requested:

Regular Request {Analytical Search)

All References (Subversive & Nonsubversive'
:Subversivn References Only

Nonsubversive Fieferences Only

Main References Only

Type of Search Requested;
estricted to Locality of

Exact Name Only {On the Nose)

Buildup Variations

e
Birthdate & Place

e

Tt 8 bttt i e < et N Sl .

Address
7
Localities [w CW
g Searcher

_ R& Date 2, Initials

FProd.

-~ FILE NUMBER SERIAL
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Harrisbur

“{TOP 10 F'U! exrzm&, ‘ /
[~ lephuiz CAIls

Title is marked "changed"to show middle name of

Re Bureau nitel to Philadelphia, 10/2/71.

after sn exhaustive
intoxicated and infeo

who, in reality,
Worth, Tex.,

astated
Office and called the

weeks ago,

EX-100

Captioned individual finall
and extensive investigation was
ducted to locate him, when interviewed, was partially

out to be on a GEORGE FLOYD WO
is wanted by Postal Inspec
and not by the FEBI,

he =aw WOODRUFF's picture in the FPoat

FBI because he
10 fugitive after seeing WOODRUFF in

On 11/1/71, the above

Y contacted on

11/1/71

con=-

he bad on Top 10 fugi

ODRUFP, JR.,

tive turned
FBI #,03 0656 A
tors at Fort

/AE

-

thought he was a Top
a local hotal several

66- 3152 - 905¢

information was furnished to

REC 43
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WELDON EKREES, Inspector, U, S. Postal e, Harrisburg,
Pa,, who atated he was acquainted with and would never-
the-less show pPhotograph of WOODRUFP to sonnel at Governor's
Hotel for possible identification, . . —
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PH 80-290

For the information of the Buroau,-described
as a white male, DODNE, Social Security No

111", 190 1lbs., black hair; blue eyes,: ‘1lives at

which is a vacant houss where neighbors advise :

1ives with several Negro males who are always. intoxicate aud‘,

’ livo in tha house without tho noighbors‘ conaon‘l:. ._‘“ {_ ,-,.;:c_ i )
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G3A Gim. HO. wO. 17 Tolson
UNITED ST’ .3 GOVERNMENT - fover
Mohr

Memorandum B

Callahan
Casper

Conrsd

TO © Mr. BOIZCE’/FJ(} DATE: November 6, 1971 Dalbay

Cleveland ___
Ponder
Batas

f - . are)
FROM : F. L. Cashin X \ i - ﬁrr g:gﬂm i';:.]"

Tale. Room ____
Holmes

Gandy

s SUBJECT:

b’)(:-‘
DETROIT, MI
vy TELEPHONE

o & -
INFORMATION CONCERNING ﬁ-éff/f e Catlla

-

%

Mr called Extra-Duty Supervisor Francis L.

- Cashin at 11:10 p. m., November 6, 197). He stated he was in the

E K| telephone booth of a bar room in Detroit and sounded intoxicated. f";g

g bq(- He said he was born in Germany; that he is a Security Patrol for 2
in Detroit; that he has a badge; that he has a consti- / V\
carry firearms; that he has half a million dollars;

that because he was born in Germany, he has diplomatic immunity;

and that he has had a dispute with someone in the bar but the police
will not help him.

....-a ACTION: For indexing.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 'f"n-:-
|
Bisheyp
Memorandum T
Caspar
Comend
T0 Mr. Bolz/' |2 /F 36 DATE: November 6, 1971 S0
Poader
( Bealee
5 A v 1 - Mr. Bolz i
FROM : F. L. Cashin YV~ 1 - Mr. Cashin orem
_ . * Tole. Room
Sunjr.cr: o
q ( - El
bl ! __CHICAGO, ILLINOIS o e
o INFORMATION CONCERNING A Ao o fotrne Lalier
~ ' (f
On 11/6/71, at 10:42 p.m., Mr. (no telephone) called
Extra-Duty Supervisor Francis L. Cashin and spoke of crooked business
in the United States; bartenders that don't like him; bartenders who pay / 1
for protection and security; police that accuse him of robbery; he can't / / I
bh7¢-)  get a good job because of a police record; getting beat up; and being T
sick and tired of life in the United States. His wife then came on the
phone and the telephone operator asked for $2. 20 or they would have to
terminate the conversation. Mrs. said it was important but
she did not have anymore money. )
vty She was advised to contact our Chicago Office if she had
. ] a complaint.
-4
z.rvs_-i b ¢ Bureau indices contain no record of-
|
= ACTION: For indexing.
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f;rs?;‘r%;: STATES GOVERNMENT , - V{’/{ﬂ 5,
(A Memorandum . ft-"] fire

o : Mr. mshc@W oate: 11-4-T1 bt
' P
. Mé‘zf
8 /)’e " ETN v l ;;::.

{

- A | 77?,1#
STATE COLLEGE, PE ANIA . , e
INFORMATION CONCERNING ﬁf’ ol
called the Bureau today and spoke with SA Robert B,
Davenport of the Crime Records Division;nEidentiﬁed himself as an
attorney in State College, Pennsylvania, stated he was calling in the
interest of a client whom he declined to identify over the phone. He stated
that his client possessed information which ke thought would be of interest
to the FBI. This information concerns the possible misconduct of police
officers in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, in connection with a narcotics raid.
At this point, Sl was told that the FBI has no jurisdicton in narcotics
matters, but such investigationfare handled by the Federal Bureau of Narcotics
and Dangerous Drugs. {l#stated,nevertheless, that he felt the nature
of his client's information would be of interest fo the Bureau and requested
that one of our Agents personally contact him to discuss this matter further.

was told that he would be contacted by an Agent from our Philadelphia
Office, which covers the State College, Pennsylvania, area.

Bufiles reflect Hms a student at Pennsylvania
State University, State College, Pennsyivania, in 1962 and furnished infor-
mation to the State College Police Department concerning activities of the
"Minutemen' organization on the Pennsylvania State University campus. /
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SAC Jamieson of the Philadel
k¢! above on this date and instructed to have

Bureau's interest.

NP pec- 36 -3 8«2«“ 457
RECOMMENDATION: V
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hia Office was advised of the
contacted and secure the
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT howes =

Memorandum e e—

: C Conred
o 7 { Ar. mevelanva\f/'/ DATE: 11-13-71 i
L Ponder

. U Y 11 Tels. Room _—
JROYEOLEN - Holmes

O Telephone. Calls

At approximately 3:15 a today the captioned
subject, who stated he resides at%ﬂ_(ﬂyp}ﬂ
Fields, Illinois, contacted SA James F. a Duty

" ¥

Supervisor, Special Investigative Division. mtold /K
a rambling story about his 18 year old daught he

stated was living with an older man in Rockford, Illinois, and
whom he claimed was using marijuana, tated he had
contacted the local police in Illinois bu ad received no
satisfaction from them. He also contacted our Chicago Field
Office and stated he was treated courteously but was told that
narcotics violations were under the jurisdiction of the Bureau
of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs.

{:

The jurisdiction of the FBI and the Bureau of Narcotics
and Dangerous Drugs was again explained to (N who stated that

since he could not get any help he was going to contact the
Wall Street Journal and the Chicago Tribune.

admitted he had been drinking heavily prior
to his telephone call,

ACTION:

None, For information only.
1) e AT 3 )
Mr. Rosen REC.52— / 66" -’/“
Mr, Felt ’ -

Mr. Bishop
Mr. Cleveland

Mr. Emery
Mr,., Ahearn
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT : oo

Memorandum | e r—

Fovier Som—
TO : W paTE: November 15, 1971 o ——

Posder ...

- Mr. Bates T ————
- Mr. Shroder Soyart . —
- Mr. Bolz

- Mr. Nuzum

ey 1Y mammnd dhed ad O.KED 1/1a/m 2
L11iS Wiii TECOI'd uidv av olvo p.ift., u/ 13/ ik, Mr.

telephonically contacted Extra Duty Supervisor C. A. Nuzum.

advised he is a retired Air Force sergeant; and he is constantly being

arrested by the police at Prattville, Alabama, for ''no reason.' He said

. he works for Daniel Construction Company, Greenville, South Carolina,

b”(:-l and on weekends comes home. He said that the police were harassing hxm ;‘7

and kept telling him he should go home from various taverns in the area.

He claimed he never drank to excess. He felt the FBI should instruct th

Prattville police to leave him alone, Mr. was tactfully advised

that his complamt appeared not to relate to a maFEer within the jurisdiction

of the FBI, and he expressed aﬁrecxatmn for bemg listened to and hung up.

Bureau flles indicate that Mr in September, 1968, called the Bureau
in another personal situation ( -0-14838 and 9-0-14991). The
Columbia Office determined that ipg to the Greenville County,

South Carolina, Sheriff's Office, *& an alcoholic who gets drunk
frequently and, when ini a drunken state, makes telephone calls to numerous
persons in which he makes false claims and ridiculous allegations. The
Sherifi's Office advised that he is completely unreliable and that members

of his own family pay no attention to his statements.

ACTION: This is for record purposes.
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UNITED STATES> GOVERNMENT e
Memorandum A
Caspar

TO \y¥ Mr. Bates DATE: November 22, 1971 Clavelasd
. Powder i
: s\j 1 - Mr. Bates e Ben—
rou : C. L. McG"M\ 1- Mr, Shroder ~ e
1 - Mr. McGowan o Reen ——
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 INFORMATION CONCERNING 1 - Mr. Bishop

1 - Mr. McDonough Ouady ———

At 10:10 p. m., 11/21/71, Extra-duty supervisor, / 8
E. J. McDonough, received long distance telephone call from '
Mrs. Pasadena, M
California.. Mrs. who exhibited a demanding hysterical .

attltude, went into a long tirade as to the activities of her neighbors

in running their mini-bikes up and down the street and otherwise
harassing her. She stated she had contacted the police and although \
she had no faith in the local police, they had answered her previous ,
complaints but she didn't think they acted strongly against the | /7
neighbors. :

She wanted the FBI to come out to her house and afford her
protection and the Los Angeles QOffice said they could not afford
protection. She was advised by SA McDonough that the FBI could
not afford her protection and if she desired, she could contact state
law enforcement authorities. She then launched into a profane

. diatribe against all law enforcement including the ¥BI and the

conversation was terminated, -

.boc-l o he bé-318a- q%}

ireau files contain no pertinent informatmn-idonhﬁab

with _
: NOV 241971 L
ACTION: In view of the attitude displayed by and her -
unwillingness to recognize that the FBI cannot afiord HeY personal i
. Prnl‘nann’ it ig recommended thig he rnnteﬂ n l-'he Crime Records _\_'.,.-
Division for preparation of a chronic complainant card. g
L
EJM:ejs o3 . . t .
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OFNONal fOlm MD. W -
AT VAR M THOM

Oba 08, WS, WO, 17 . U Tolson
A A UNITED STAT( 3OVERNMENT ;\) pai
' Memorandum e —
o
TO : MR. TOLSON DATE: 11-22-71 Dulbey

I

FROM : W. M. FELT /{- {5’.-‘;‘ oY “ s ) So—
T 4 \ t,:'ﬁ_._.._
L YA | Holwes
SURJECT: MRS. S
. INFO TION CQO RNING "W i

N\ ) in'\'l:}_/-L&L T

. -
B¢ ’ Mrs.- called for you this morning and was referred
to the writer.
u.""."l T g that she has had considerable correspondence
| v VAL S, — Bd.yB l..ll.d.l.. Sle 1lad llau o idGéraocie Cor L CapJUMTIIVE

and a number of overseas telephone calls to friends in Costa Rica, her
native country, and Panama concerning the political situation in Central

] America. She fears that her telephone may be tapped and she also indicated

| that some of her letters to Costa Rica had not been received by the addressees.
She requested advice.

b"lt-l I inquired of Mrs.-as to why she thought her telephone
- was tapped and she said the possibility was suggested to her by some of her
contacts in Mexico and Costa Rica. She has heard no unusual noises on the

t telephone. C

LA Itold Mrs.P.hat it would not be possible for the Bureau

 to make any check of her home and suggested she call the telephone company

' requesting a check of the wiring in her home. She said she would do this. I
suggested on mail going to Central America that she send it certified.

v -) A AR

Mrs gave her address as

Northwest, and her telephone number %mﬂa

rEcomMMEnDATION:  |EX112 V. (0 6:-

None. For information. I : R
: . —

WMF: ert ' | | h | A
(2) é ; J )
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)/ |Mrs. GEORGENE (MC MR CALL Mt

QFFICE OF DIRECTOR m
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI

[ UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICR A ugHn i j
{3:20PM  November 24, 1971.- »~ ﬁE
t el MA. LER, .8 e

ME ZASDER

ROWAN telephoned from Nicholasville“ CONRAD
Kentucky, to speak to the DIrectore us oacesv

e ; MR CLEVELAND . ‘ )

' She was advised of the Director's  wasowoen—
absence. Mrs. Rowan then asked if ™~ »27ee

.'“ o .,r L

Mr. Tolson was in. She was advised :: :::::" 7::___2‘_"_,_’_’__
d Mr. Tolson's absence., e o mvan it l:
o a b u:..LJ. . “: T MR JONES o e

'Mrs. Rowan then Sta.eu that her TELE ROOW
step-son went to South Africa and Miss HOLMES
the man he works for impounded hig wns mercar
clothes and will not pay him for hig s sanor
work, She was wondering if the Bureau -
could be of assistance in the matter,

- Arrangements were made for her to speak with SA
Thomas B. Coll, Crime Records Division.

SA Coll advised Mrs. Rowan to contact the State |
Department and furnish them the full details \
concerning the matter,

Mrs. Rowan asked that her regards be given to the
Director and Mr. Tolson.

1 - Miss McCord

{
\ ! ‘ 18 DEC 6 o7

5 QDEC 101871 ——
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N nre-tee .
MAT 1943 HNTIOW ( !
GLA OAM, MG NO. 3P O Tolson

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT, : Fait

Memorandum b e —

Cas
[ Y4 I -

TO  :Mr. Clevelanc\\) /1' DATE: 12/3/71 Dalber —

Tavel
:Le H. Harw Waltwew

ILLLPHUNE
COMPLAINA

iz N

The captioned individual telephonically contacted
the night duty supervisor Special Investigative Division at
8:30 p.m. 12/3/71. He was intoxicated and somewhat incoherent.
He stated he had information about narcotics in the Columbia
Point section of Boston, and wished to be contacted by a
Federal Agent, When advised that narcotics investigationswere

handled by the Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs (BNDD)
he requested that he be contacted by that agency.

2~
V-1 SA Carroii iirmer, Boston, advised, and stated Boston

office had put Mr, n telenhanic r-nn'l'ar-f with BNDD once

= A& AW pwmw T AT WEAWHAY wWwWiviiww wa wis

tonight, and would advise that agency to coantact him,
¢!

to Mr,

Bureau indices contain no information identifiable

T——
ACTION:

s

For information only,

1l - Mr, Cleveland

1l - Mr. Martin N

1 = Mr. Coady Ny

Jisteest >
A

wit §o_ 2112 1065~

= CEC 9 19N
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asa S ad. b 3P ' Tolsom

‘ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT : e
Nobe
Bishop
Memorandum b e —
Callabas
C e v a—
To ‘Mr., Cleveland‘dv . DATE: 12/3/71 Dalbey ————
Posdee
3 | Tevel
. 9
FROM L, H, uartn}d’( altors ————
Te —_—
T H -
SUBJECT: b1C-| 41 ) Gandy
‘p MALUN, GBURGIA-. w 0
COMPLAINANT

Captioned individual telephonically contacted the
night duty supervisor, Special Investigative Division, at
8:50 p.m, 12/3/71. He was somewhat intoxicated and advised

he would not give his address and stated he has been unable
to contact his parents, Mr, and Mrs.*

.| Sandersville, Georgia, since 6:00 p.m. 12/3/71. He requested
FB1 assistance.

The Bureau policy concerning missing persons was

explained to him, He stated he would find his parents himself
and hung up.

Bureau indices contain no record identifiable to

Mr., —based on the information furnished.

File,

1 = Mr, Cleveland
1 = Mr, Martin
1 - Mr, Coady

EX100 wecdé 4 -3_{_{_-?.:;_.?0%
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LAY 19 EOCTION
S8A FPMA (4 OW) W-ns

UNITED STATES GC RNMENT

Memorandum

DIRECTOR, FBI paTe: 12/W/T
Od (ATTN: MR. JOSEPH MC FARLAND, Room 2256)
sl R

,, SAC, PHILADELPHIA

fl!}ﬁa;/g CAALS

anuzcr &
State College, Pennsylvanisa_ “
INFORMATION CONCERNING
Re tel call from Bureau, 11/i4/71 ‘7

dhq ] Mr. was contacted by telephone at his orfice/
- in State College, Pa., in response to his desire to speak
i with the Agent in Charge of the Philadelphia Office.

Mr.?advised that he had a client who waa a

student at Penn State Univeraity who had been taken into

b7¢-! custody by officers of the Phliladelphia Police Department
during a raid on an apariment in Philadelphia. Mr.

. further advised that the police allogodly found some amount

it of drugs in.the apartment and that those present were placed

RS in a police van, driven several blocks, and released after

being threatened not to mention thes matter.

declined to reveal the identity of his

] v, G
L J clieii or to permit him to be interviewed. I explained to

Mr, our lack of jurisdiction based on facts given by
- him-
g A I advised Hr.-that I could do two things:

1. Furnish the information to the Commissioner of
Police in Philadelphia, and also,

2. Advisé?ﬁp Agent in c arge or the Poderal Bure&n
of Narcotica. 4?

- RECS c\é j
S | ¢ 4 Mr. -atatod that he would cu ss the atter

with hisa client and would be in touch with me within several

days.
( 2 » Buresau i < Lﬂﬁpf:‘; J?’ s??zi;‘.-.-1...r‘--"

M‘" ) S —

i




Mr. subsequently called me and requested that
I make arrangements for him to talk to the Agent in Charge of
the Federal Bureau of Narcotica. I then called Mr. EDWARD
KELLY, Agent in Charge of thi Federal Bureau of Narcotics,

and advised him that Mr. was going to call him rogardin%
a parcotic matter. e

el ' No further information was received from either Mr.
- - . =Ly
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&' Io:‘n'. :m.:' ar « - Tolsom
UNITED STATéroovaMENT O Roows
. .'I?h
-~ Memorandum b —
e Caspar
T C/.. . Bolz c/B/’fJD DATE: December 7, 1971 E?:;_ —
Ponder
Q()& | 1 - Mr. Bolz Tore
R. J. Peterlen Waltars
1 - . ete i
CTs gy Call = : Petersen i
'SUBJECT: MRS. Cowly
- 5
bﬂ(_ / WAYNESBORO, VIRGINIA;
MISCELLANEOUS - INFORMATION
CONCERNING 7 } ,
This is to advise captioned individual telephonically contacted ~
the Bureau on two occasions evening, 12-7-71.
During these calls, she rambled incoherently regarding personal
problems, She related that she had been "hitting the bottle real heavy' and
b7¢-| that she wanted the FBI to come to her residence for the purpose of "'scaring
the hell” out of her brother-in-law —who was an invalid
with a nasty disposition.
W - Mrs. was courteously but firmly advised the FBI

could be of no assistance at which time she stated that she felt only the
FBI could be of assistance to her and that she may have to recontact the
Bureau and talk to some other official at a later date.

- . S G6 - 3/82— G
RJ(I:;;ergaY _EA-], Ig REC-11 j— jo(gg
2 Dec 9 ,97"7
[ -
720
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Tolson
Feit
STA' - ks
UNITED AI‘E( JOVERNMENT U ‘E“’
ishop
Memorandum e
' Conred
TO ‘Mr. Cleveland'{’}ug,rf DATE:  12/6/71 Cleverssd —_
y Pondae
/ " Tove
FROM . L, H. M TtidfF Waltors
[ Al o
Holmes
SUBJECT: AL LEN COMEN ¢
NEW YORK, NEW YORK ,
COMPLA INANT 7 2 -/ R R 4 L s ‘

Captioned individual telephonically coantacted the t\\\J
nig ht duty supervisor, Special Investigative Division, at

7:15 p.m, 12/6/71, He gave his address as‘General Delivery,:
General Post Office, New York, New York, 1001, ot

e

Mr. Cohen was mentally distressed and somewhat ?CL’
incoherent. He stated he is constantly being followed by
FBI Agents and has been for some time. He noted tbey some-~
. times get in phone hooths with him. He noted he- is young
< and plans to go to college (place not stated), He stated

the constant surveillance is making bim sick and requested
that it be stopped.

-

-l

- Bureau indices contain no information identifiable
'-ﬁ with Mr., Cohen. based con the informatiom furnished.
= ACTION:
1
el File.
IR
z /
S 4
: i 1 - Mr. Cleveland
- 1 - Mr. Martin
3 1 -~ Mr. Coady ’~/
:__.—‘;‘.’ Q‘M:a._d'! . /'i 161
e O A / be-3/82_ 94
i . %‘&_\, S [ S v
= ] DEC 10 1977
; EX» ‘J- _ ——— e————

L
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CPMIoKAL FOMM WO, '8 Nie-10s
MAY 1947 PRTION

AsA 0N, e, MO, 17 . Tol som
UNITED STATE( OVERNMENT O Falt o
. ) - Roves
Mohs
Memorandum e
Callakas
Caspar
Mr. Bates pate. December 10, 1971  [om——
Cleveland
) 1 - Mr, Bates ooy
C.L. MgbﬁL g ’q; J 1 - Mr. Shroder ]
G;- T 1 - Mr. McGowan Soyae
: - Tele. ——
o 1l - Mr. Lee ga_::_
-- 7 Catt
INFORMATION CONCERNING /2 _:ff‘/u”ru_. o &
- . [ - e
oy . <o e ame U
=T _L-——-—*At H 10/71, an individual who i1centifieq..
himself as age 24, Rome, Ohio,
{telephone elephonica vis tra Duty

Supervisor . Lee, Jr. that his mother, Mrs._
* age 52, same address, left home om 12/3/71 to get
married and has not returned. Mr. desired to know
if there was anything the FBI coul 0 to locate his mother
for him, SA Lee advised Mr. that this appeared to be
a personal matter and did not lnvﬁiii aﬁy matter over which
_____________ Mr. stated he realized
this was not a matter for the nce he had not heard
from his mother in almost a week he was becoming concerned
and desired to know where he could reach her. Mr.
stated that he was, perhaps, a bit too apprehensive an
appreciated talking to SA Lee and felt much better after
thinking things out more clearly.

ACTION: None. For information.

EX-115 Il

REC-30
blo- 3/82 J079

(5) ;?;/ ‘ﬁg
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Roses
Moke
/ l=- lro Eo s. ‘111.!’ B“.:
() Memorandum 1-kr. 3, 8. Nille i —
anper
Conrad
To - Mr. E. 8. nnex% “‘bw‘\ DATE:  12/14/71 Dalbey —
. Ponder
T
FROM : D, E. Moore ;M 1 - Mr. W. A, Branigan Fthe
: 0 1 = Mr. E. C. Peterson Sorees ———
Holmes
. Gy
_ o— I N g
INFORMATION CONCERNING ( ! -

At 10:05 p.m., 12/12/71, subject, telephone
telephonically furnished the following material to Extr

Qreonss siwrd sn o wn -

Supervisor E. C. Peterson:

Earlier that evening Mvue was contacted /
by a female who would not ident f, was told that T
had been running a gambling game, and that if he did not
he Statesville Police Department would arrest him.
said he had never run any gambling game and called
Patrolman Ken Shaver of the Statesville Police Department to
notify him in this regard at which time he asked Patrolman
Shaver to send officers to check his residence which Shaver
refused to do. said he had been a policeman for
five and one half years and knew that as a taxpayer he was
entitled t e investigation, Since this was denied him
by Shaver,m wanted Patrolman Shaver, Chief J. D. Myers,
as well as en Marvin Henderson, FNU Mathews, Frank Hall
and Gene Haldeman investigated.

s 'y Bureau files contain no information concerning
] -who may have been intoxicated.
1 ACTION:

For record purposes.

ECP:kah/eco x> _
5 Op e w2z 66— 3182-9067

L
!

1 nEC 15 W¥N "

rm
g
[
<O
@
ey
——

QR
) ol
o




"

e

¥
My

£

%
BT
g .
L

!
L

{

W'i
o

Bl

-

P e e . o ————

i%

OFTIOMAL FOM WO, 18 M-8
AT 1843 B hOM

SA OIW. WO, WD, 17 - - . Tolsos
{ /\ UNITED STA’I'FL—GOVERNMENT Q L —

Rosen
Moke

Memorandum s p—

Callahan
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Clevela dlﬁ o paTeE: 12/13/71 Dalbey .
O A Claveiasd

Ponder

Bates

. . y | Tavel
FROM ' L. H. Martin Waiters
WCI O_r\a.p\wnc- -’1”. S oo

_ pirt—
TERSTOW _

e
) /

COMPLA INANT
telephonically contacted the night duty

supervisor, Specilia estigative Division, at 7:20 p.m, 12/13/71.

!
He stated that one*, telephone
-1 who represents a credit card exchange, and who works 1in
W _Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, area telephoanically contacted him ast
“weekend concerning a credit card he does not have and never did\}

have. Mr.mulought this most suspicious and perhaps ./

having some do with national security. Mr.ﬁnote
he has a son with the U.,S, Air Force in Europe.

b’l{“- It wae nointed out to Mr., —that there was no

rFwailzltia Paw LT Lilcli

violation of law in his complaint,. Heﬁa he understoii but

TO T My
AV A

wished to go on record concerning the peculiar call from

b l( Bureau files contain no information identifiable with
17 SR e A———.
mr.—ur with mi'.-aSEu on the information available.

ACTION:

For information,

1 - Mr. Cleveland W”Jb‘ é _3‘?‘;__ 9079-

L- Mr. Martin f' o REG- ——— -
Mr. Coady "1“_';, R T —
82 0ec 15 1571
4) T— .
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UNITED STATL. GOVERNMENT - Rewen
Mohe

Memorandum o p—

Callahan

. Casper
. C _ Datvey
‘Mr, Clevelan DATE: 12/16/71 Clevelsnd

Ponder

Bates

i Tavel
: L. H. Marti§ P"Xl\j/ ;/\' -,""" “ C ::;:::.
‘ - { é] = s , TERE O Tele. Room
_ed—— “[ Holmes

Mr”telephonically contacted the night dut}
supervisor, ecial Investigative Division, at 9 p.m, 12/16/71,
He stated he has a long arrest record and is presently working
a8 an informant about narcotics with a member of the Police

WAty Ao WA e

Department, New Castle, Pennsylvania. He declined to mention
the name of the policeman with whom he is working but stated
that the policeman is well known in New Castle, Pennsylvania,
for seizing quantities of narcotics from time to time., He
stated that he has heard a rumor that the policeman is going to (4
set him up for some type of narcotics rap and he plans to talk /<
to him about it tomorrow. He requested that his call to the -~
FBI be made 2 matter of record. r
cma——— : :

Mr., was advised that narcotics investigations
are conducted by e Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs
and he should perhbaps contact that agency. He said no, the
purpose of his call was merely to have the call made as a matter

of record for the FBI, He requested no other assistance or
information.

urean indices contain reference (26-205312) to

Investigative reports in that case are
TOn MICrolIyTim, the tnvestigation having occured in 1935, and
were not reviewed, Indices contain no other information possibly
identifiable with lr,

ACTION:

For information only. ﬁ\ é{//
,-..v
- Mr. Cleveland RO
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A\ Memorandum | i

Casper
Conrsd

TO : Mr, Clevelanck &/V_,C'-"/ DATE: December 17, 1971  Cleem

Peonder
Bates

FROM : L. H. Marting~ V‘/ k . Tavel -
cumfl

\ ’/)} l bl el

Tele. Room
Holmes
Gandy

SUBJECT:

‘ f;bﬂ(- I

i

3

* Mr.!telephonically contacted the Night
bQ(..,, Supervisor, Special Investigative Division, at 5:30 p.m.,
December 17, 1971, He described himself as a blind,
disabled veteran who recently moved to his present address
from Aiken, South Carolina. He noted that on August 15,
1971, a close friend "of his in Aiken, South Carolina, (Sam
"'11115), who was also a blind, disabled veteran, was

murdered by being beaten about the nead.M m
SR
ently con ntially [

advised hi a of Aiken, Y

v7(-) South Carolina, b Sam willis wi vy flashlight and éjl
kttted him.— Mr‘.hhas reported .this information to the
aiken, South Carolina, Police Department but nothing has

been done. He requested Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FB1) assistance.

It was explained to Mr.gthat there was no
b(-} violation of Federal law within I's jurisdiction in

this matter, He seemed satisfied and stated he would handle
the matter through his attorney.

oy indices contain no information identifiable
P 2L to AMr. Mr. Willis, or— based on the
, inform en.
s 3
N % ACTION: rx 115
j For information,

1 - Mr. Cleveland
L IE ST REC2 4,3130 fo
\LMC/P kjd L ; O 4
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i Canper
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TO : Mr, C leve]z_mwy-' DATE: December 20, 1971 E;EE"
Betes
FROM : J. B. Engelstac(plv E.’u'.'..__
A = g o
" Ttt "10 » O&u5 Eo;-”:-_
SURJECT:  TOM POWERS Ta—
) C H]CAGO _ILLINOIS s g\

LUM.I.’LAMDIANL

e

Captioned individual telephoned the Bureau at 6:50 a.m.,
12/20/71, and spoke with the Extra Duty Supervisor, Special Investigative
Division. He refused to furnish any additional identifying information
concerning himself, but rambled incessantly regarding the Chicago office
not accepting a complaint he wished to make. He would not identify the
complaint. His speech and repetitious conversation gave strong indication

that he was Intoxicated. ST

&

A check with the Chicago office revealed a call had been receiv
a short time earlier from an individual who would not identify himself
and would not say what he wished to talk about..
? "' Q
Based on the limited 1nformation Powers is not identifiable in

o Bureau or Chicago files.
N ACTION:
=] - 11y °
T File for future information.
e REC-2 66 -3 5
1 - Mr. Cleveland / IFZ-/O 5
1 - Mr. Engelstad j .
1 - Mr. Hudson J(/ T20EC 21 wp '
\IJ S e——
FJH:cs (4)
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TO : Mr. ClevelanV oaTe: December 23, 1971  Dibe —
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- Tavel
. FROM : L, H. Martl% Waltars
3 Soyme® ——
Tele. Room
o e —
i BT Toiphbin s Cog L
. s MASSACHUSETTS /’ .

INFORMATION CONCERNING

Mr. !telephonically contacted the night
duty supervisor, Special Investigative Division, 11:30 p.m.i
12/23/71. '

Mr.-was apparently under the influence
of aleohol and was somewWwhat incoherent. His call was
apparently prompted by a fear of surveillances by various

Government agencies, He had nothing to say, no complaints,
and seemed cheerful when the conversation was terminated.

Bureau indices contain no information identifiable
with

ACTION:

%115
= 1 - Mr. Cleveland
1 - Mr. Martin

1 - Mr. Coady REC-2 Gl -7/¢2 "7?7_6.

: 16 DEC 281971 1
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Tel+ P}’ON"'mis {s to advise that .at 9:15 p.m., 12/25/71,
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Tolson
UNITED STATH_ “OVERNMENT * ¢, o
!
Memorandum A, Ay —
Caliakas
. Bates e DATE: 12/27/71 Dabey —
-f——"-:)/i:,f/ 1 - Mr, Felt Poster
- 1 - Mr. Rosen Bues
: Ro Jo Ga he!‘ 1 - nr. Bltel Walters
1 - ¥r, Gallagher e
l - Mx, Gordon Holmes —
l - Miss Gandy Condy - ———

MLS, CALIFORNIA

INFORMATION CONCERNING }?;

&l

residing at _Beverly Hills,

Ca!;;ornia, (phone: alled Bureau

Headquarters and was reélerred by the operator to the Extra
Duty Supervisor, General Investigative Division.

admi he was under the influence of

alcohol and alleged she was an acquaintance of Mr. Hoover and

. Tolson. She stated her reason for calling was to wish the
Director & Merry Christmas and a Happy Birthday. She stated,wq~g/’
she was formerly from Washington, D, C., and operated the
She was very complimentary regarding the Director
and the FBI, and she was advised that her favorable remarks
were appreciated.

A
is not_on the Special Correspondents List,
Bureau files indicate one has made similar telephone
calls to Bureau Headquarte om e West Coast during the

Christmas season in 1964 while under the influence of alcohol.

ACTION: For information.
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Memorandum |
TO : Mr. E, 8. Miller Egvﬁt‘ : DATE: 1/11/72

1 - m-.n B. s- nillel‘
1l - Mr., J. A, Sizoo
1l - Mr, H,L E, Morris

SUBJECT: MRS, JzlofpHlota o LS
(-} ~ INFORMATI L —

FROM : J, A, Sizoo

g
Q

Ade = cnmmd e e aaToee T o] 10779 o vt d el
ALV AppiruALLALGLY LA Ao

Wdiey A/ T/ 1y CRPRACHT '
individual, who resides at_m telephoneF -
bq(n‘ Marlboro, Massachusetts, telephonically coantacted ght
Duty Supervisor Harry E, Morris, Jr. She spoke with a
heavy accent and seemed almost hysterical, making it

p g difficult to understand her or cbtain more than a
T minimum of information.

She said she had been beaten up terribly and was
afratd "they" would come back and kill her. It was \
suggested she call the local police but she indicated (ﬁ_—
she was afraid to do so,., §She said she had already //
called the Boston Office of the FBI but no one had come to

help her. She sald she was an American of Hungarian
descent,.

SA Robert Smith, Boston Office, subsequently verified
the woman had earlier called the Boston Office furnishing
about the same information as above, He said he wculd
check the chronic complainant box and then give consideration
to calling local police.

On the basis of above identifying data, no reference
to captioned individual could be located in Bureau indices
or in chronic complainant file of Special Investigation
Division.

ACTION:

For information, in the event captioned individual ~
again calls Seat of Government,

——— g e Gb6-3/ £2-9072
&3 JaN 13 197—51
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OUIAN 2 11970 | {cA
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| identifying himself as

Atrtel -t
1-17-72
To: SAC, Jackson
From: Director, rnti; .u_ :ij?;E'r{ﬁ"iigiif;Jin'::fL;_; - X

INFORMATION CONCERNING Z_q £ p,:;.;y, dﬁus

L) ',J .

At 7:55 p.a.,

Philadel nhln a, Mimoicai ippi,-
contacted the Bureau.,

Mr. talked in an intelligent manner, stated
he 18 connected with the local school system and has his own
local radio program. He stated he is familiar with the juris-
diction of the FBI, has information he stated is of interest
to the FBI, and would like ano agent to contact him on Thursday,
January 20, 1972, or Friday, January 21, 1972, He said he
did not care to discus- the matter over the telephone AS
it concerned local matters.

An agent should contact_nnd the
results of the interview furnished to the Bureau under the
appropriate caption. .

f

Bufiles contain no information identifiable with the

caller.

. iy
MAILED 21 L’
JAN 71972

Fal B_migi d[“jf f:"fd77

NOTE: Call taken by SA R. B, Egan, Duty Agent, Special
Investigative Division.

——"—
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T Lab Mail, 7147
—r Pig., 7120

Library, 4248
T Mail Room, 5831
—_Special Inquiry
—_8tat Bec,, 82211D

Yor Your Information
__Per Conversation

“TMr. Malmfeldt, 4718

Checkers
Classifying
Consolidation
Filing Unit
Numbering
Personnel Rec.
Recording Unit
Ser. Research
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OFFICE OF DIRECTOR CL LI —

’ - I
FEDERAL BUREAY OF INVESTIGATION MR RO SEN
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE MR MOHR :
11:45AM Jamiary 17, 1‘9'?2 "72‘;

MR, LEER K

ot

She stated that she is from Tueson, 4™ ™onot——
Arizona, and had met the Director MR, BATES e

MR W0OY
MAL JON

irector's

When advised ¢
absence, Mrs
rambling discourse concerning some “*"et*y ——
papers she has to get from a bank and™"" mMETE
stated that she needs the Director's ™% ™%
help in obtaining sam e course of her
conversation, Mrs, dropped mumerous
names of prominent pérsous shé wants o help her
and said that they are all friends of the Director.
After about 10 mimites, Mrs. was
persuaded to speak with an assis

11 T

transierred io SA Thomas B, Coll

*o——

{rsa Dararda

AAALS AVl & il

M CALL AN AN e

- at'the Scripps Clinic in La Jolla. - :1'}:;}',“‘; '

bega.n a long, TRLE ROOBR e

Mrs. " CAPER e .
telephon 10m hvansion, g MR CONRAD e
to spea.k to the Director. MR, OALBEY oo :

MR CLEVELAND e

*

d
Tolos fe CaLys
| J

and the call was

Division. SA Coll said that Mrs itted
that some of her friends recommen she seek
psychiatric help and that Mrs seemed to be

JREL SR | R g, Sy |

extremely emotionaily diswizroed,

W There was nothing identitiable with Mrs (N i
Bureau files,

4%1‘.0. /a,gl_g- ,}Mi\.w .
1 -fﬁiss Holmes b( .

ret @% T

67 JAN241972 /.

-

T
(30
Ge Jyra-1ele

1Y JAN 25194
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Memorandum T —

Casper
- ﬂ Comnd
TO : Mr. Bates 6’” é DATE: January 21, 1972 Datbey ———

' 1l - M. Rosen Poader

1 - Mr. Bates Weikar
Y (R G’IMI’ 1 - Mr. Gallagher r———
p ' , 1 - Mr. Perrine ol —
SUBJECT: UNKN SUBJECT, AKA .1 - Mr. Felt Condy ————

COLBY . (PHONETIC) = __-- 1 - Mr. Mohr &*
i TELEPHONIC THREAT AGAINST 1 = Mr. Bishop
THE OFFICE OF DIRECT(R 1 - Mr. Waikart

J. EDGAR HOOVER

a This is to advise of the receipt of a telephone call byl
Bureau Headquarters switchboard operator at 2:18 p.m., 1/21/72, t
containing a threat against the Office of the Director.

Miss Suzanne Avels, Bureau switchboard operator, received
. a call from a commercial operator at 2:18 p.m. asking if a collect
’ call would be received from a Mrs. Colby (phonetic), no city.
named. Miss Avels refused to accept this call in accordance with
_existing policy at which time the caller was overheard to angrily
state, ''Give Mr. Hoover this message. If I don't get satisfaction
in Texas, there will be nothing left of his office in Washington
At this point the commercial operator terminated the call and [y
Miss Avels was unable to recontact the commercial operator in order
to determine more facts about the caller. Miss Avels advised the
entire incident transpired within a minute and she was not certain
she could recall the commercial operator in order to identify both
the operator or the caller.

7
-

n
N AT O .

!
1

i
L]

e

]

~.
Q\B\ ACTION:

~

p R \ A WFO was instructed to attempt to determine through

E \\" ! contact with the telephone company whether the call as set out
g ,.\\ above could be traced, at least to its city or origin, in order fo
= ~ attempt to identify the caller Colby. This matter is being

followed and you will be agvised of pertinent develo men;p.
_/ 1S - - 90% 1
DIP: ghg ¢/€:‘r rﬁf‘a‘? 66 j/za? 1;% .
(9) 9“‘/ : 4’” __________.J«‘P
FEB&U 19 GL’ R
/

SGY J1ADE FOX MR TOLSON] &~ / % Y
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January 28, 1972

Ajrtel

To: SAC, Dallas

-

rrom: Director, FBI (€3-7257)

-

CALIAS, TUMAS
RESTARCH (CCRRESPOWDENCE AND TOURS)
BUDED 2-7-72

Your office is being furnished four personal checks
and other niscallarecus naterial forwarded to the Eureau by
captioned individual earlier this month., 'irs. mis a pro-
lific letter writer who has in the past evidence wtional
instakility and her corrmunications are not acknowledoged. She
furnished her return address asz
the capticned address, and tlis Y ¥ was Yeturrne © ner
without cover letter by registered mail on 1-17-72. It was

subscquently returned to the EBureau with the notaticn she was
unknewn at this adiress.

An Agent of your office should attenpt to contact
trs. P in arn effort to return these checks and other mate-
rial as they are obvicusly rent payrents. If she cennot be
contacted, an cfficial of the real estate company involved
should be centacted and advised of the manner in which they
came into the possession of tke An appropriate receipt
should be cktained. If Mrs. is contacted, she should
Le advised to cease and desist turnishing such material to the
Burecau in the future. Submit results of your contact, under
above caption, to reach the Cureau by 2-7-72.

Enclosures (20)

NOTE: Copies of material not being ;eéﬁihed in Bufiles.
MEB:1s (7)
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Mok

Memorandum 1-ur. E. 8. Miller o —

' 1 - Mr. J. A. Sizoo Calizhan
Cosper

1l - Mr. H. E. Morris Couwsd
To  : Mr. E. §. Miller /? DATE: 1/27/72 Dl
/'

Cloveland
Ponder

Batew .
Waikawrt

rnou J. A. Sizoo Sores ———
;th. Roow

**@_m : oM
— INFORMATION CONCERNING __ OWIM

On 1/27/72 at approximately 5:12 a. m., Night

Supervisor Harry E. Morris Jr. was telephonica acte
by an individual who identified himself as
i T EEE

state and rambled on about wanting
the FBI to open a “command building' where there were a
number of ‘“Mafia‘® members hanging out. He then talked
incoherently and disjointedly for about twelve minutes on
a variety of unrelated subjects. He declined to call local
police or our ¥Miami Office.

Reference 26-0-56458 dated 9/29/70 indicates an
individual, same name and address, was a complainant in an
Interstate Transporiation of Stolen Motor Vehicle case.
There is no other reference in Bureau files readily

identifiable with captioned individual. rgl
ACTION: (9 I
b’}(-] None. For information in the event-again

calls Seat of Government.

‘kah Yo <.
e 3 i
< ¢/

REC11 éé.%gjﬂ‘_’ﬁ]

ee JAN 28 19712




To: SAC, Philadelphia EEB 2‘2 / _7,, Cibq,g

From: Director, FBI

RESEARCH (CORRESPONDENCE AND TOURS SECTION)
BUDED 2- 15 72

- " Enclosed are two copies of a self-explanatory letter irom
captioned individual dated 1-22-72. Bufiles disclose an airtel to your
office dated 11-22-67 concerning Mrs. Bureau records contain
no reference to a telephone call to my o . -

Unless Information in your files would preclude such action,
ntacted, orally acknowledge recelpt of her letter,
d advise Bureau of the results to reach B:reau no

have Mrs.
obtain full
later than 2-15-72.

(]
[y

Enclosures (2)

NOTE: Other than airtel 11-22-67, Bufiles contain no reference of
correspondent. Airtel to Philadelphia 11-22-67 concerns non-substantive
information correspondent telephonically furnished Bureau regarding
"'photographs. "

JWD:]J]. (7) . A ' - y L
'Z;(] MAILEQ 13 LA ﬁéc-‘w'—if@ s -'J*c-_‘_:?--‘« ”_,
— FEBS 1972 | : ‘

2: I

[FY
—

\lua Holmes

Miss Gandy __E ij_,b Rsor



Mr. 8.
Mr. Callahan ____

Mr. Casper
Mr. Conorad
(-) b oy

T -
e Phila, Pa. 1591 M

. Waik
Jan 22, 1972 i

Mr. Soyars
Tele Room-

Miss Holmes
Dear Sir: d{/ 7/{ rad) C@Lz&" Miss Gandy

Mr. Cleveland _____

Please advise me, how to go about mgistering
a valid complaint against some Federal Bureau of M _r,..
Inmvestigation employees and their associates, I
made a complaint by telephone to Mr. Hoover's
office, nothing was done about the matter.

I would like to have the matter fully investigated
before something more tragic happens. Therefore

please advise me, the right way to go about this
‘.,d- matter.
O Thank You
= b4

ves. N

copy:el

> 7&//( ?[% ‘ \.f?
- im %/ RE[:-‘ZQZA.////.__] 3

R & te FEB 7 W12 !

e SRR Sty

o, b 51}”)
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MAY 198 EDNTIIN

asa FPuR (0 CPR) Wi-te ) e

UNITED STATE{ ¥ tRNMENT O .

Memorandum o
DIRECTOR, FBI paTe:  2/2/72

moudgm JACKSON (62-0-1366) O

,/c:’:. eoronme Chiss
soec: o © A
b_"lb-l LADELPHIA, MISSISSIPPI

INFORMATION CONCERNING

907(,'
e

r L
3 L"
('z"g,- Re Bureau airtel to Jackson, 1/17/72.

SA JOHN B. RUCKER

at his residence
Philadelphia, Mississippi, om 1/20/72'
however, no one was at home. On the evening of 1/20/72
was telephonically contacted by

ort to arrange an interview with him
as per his request as indicated in referenced airtel.

Mr.-tated that he did not now desire
to talk with an AgenEt, as he had no information of
qu_] possible 1nterest: to this Bureau., He said that he had
> called the FBI back in wWashington, D. C., the day after
= his original request to be interviewed by an Agent to

advise that he no longer desired a personal contact by
an Agent,

Effo
F _Mr.

(-

Lom Aem f

2

o Mr. —stated that at the time of his

. original call, he was in the presence of an individual
a,.,i whom he was trying to "bluff." He said this individual
ﬁj \)q(_, did not believe he would call the FBI, and therefore "the

bluff worked." related that he did not at that time
have any information of possible interest to the FBI and
did not now have any such information. He was furnished
with the name of SA RUCKER and the telephone number of the

Meridian Resident Agency. was told that in the

event he did, at some future , desire to furnish i.nfor-
mation, then he could call the number furnished to him 5] r O
N ‘3/7;" I b("
R)- Bureau Ex REC B

1 - Jackson .

TBR b | 102 2 FEB 7 1972

(3) —

1FEB1 11972

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan 1Nﬁ@
[umeuemmatrir
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UNITED STAT 't NMENT ’ e —
Mohr
Memor...._..1m - S
Callahan
. Casper
Conrad
TO  : Mr. c1eve1adﬁ J,ul/ DATE: 2/7/72 Daibey
;Y Ponder .
Bates
Waikart
FROM T. J. EmEI'Y\S Walters
"L I Tem B
N - ele. Room ______
e o (= pera

Ta\e_fho.u:, Ca\ls

. mation Concerning

Ve At approximately 6:30 p.m., 2/5/72, (NN
Y telephone number— Charlottesvillw

contacted the extra duty supervisor, Special Investigative.
b0L~J Division, advising that sometime this a ad
received rom his daughter, Mrs. ) w«e_
Sumter, North_ Carolina, ed he
husband, David, was threatening to kill her.
Mr. advised that bhe 1mmed:|.ate1y started driving for
Sumter Put arter going a short distance he realized it would
be better to call the local authorities in Sumter, Mr.

advised he has spokgn to the mayor of Sumter as well as the —
Police Depart els he is not receiving proper treatment.

The isdiction was explained to Mr.
b’) -\ who stated he would then take things into his own hands.

ACTION:

o For information,

. \
RECg )
1 - Mr. Cleveland l- 2 - 2 }
1 - Mr. Emery / ) ?ﬂ
1 - Mr. Abhearn o |
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Do OFFICE OF DIRECTOR — . » - -
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION unRos
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE oMn i
3:00PM Febm; 7, 1972 ’ﬁ;"
i . MILLER. £.%
MR, CALL AH AN
Re: MR CARER
Syra.cuse, New York MR CONRAD
elephon— MR DALBEY
MR, CLEVELANO .
An unidentified female has been un ponoER

calling the Director's Office three to “™ **™** -
four times daily for about the past ™'~ """

month stating that the captioned
individual wants to speak to the
Director. All offers of the services ruc oy

of an assistant were declined by the s woumd
caller, MRL METCALF

MISS GANDY

Previous attempts to obtain identifying information
concerning the caller were unsuccessful. However,
today the female caller left the complete name and
telephone mimber of the captioned individual and
asked that the Director return the call,
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UNITED STATES . . .MENT ives

Memorandum e

Callabaa

o

T0  : Mr. Cleveland N*P.,, DATE:  2/11/72 §§‘._;.":J'":_
Baias
Waikaet

3. B. Engelstadpp/?’ e —

Tole. Room
Holmes

At 6:02 p.m. 2/11/72 captioned subject telephonically contacted
the Special Investigative Division. It was ascertained he resided at
Y - s, Caitoria, 3153

tated that he wanted the FBI to look for an individual
to whom he leased his horse due to the fact thig individual owed him money
and he had to make his claims with the Internal Revenue Service. It was
explained to t such an undertaking is not within the jurisdiction
of the FBI and that any financial arrangements with the Internal Revenue
Service has to be discussed with that agency.

-l -
Ll Bureau files contain no record for’and duriug th

"; ' course of a telephone conversation with the Los Angeles office on an '
E N fugiti ve matter it was determined from Los Angeles there was no record
L i N for the subject in the Los Angeles indices either.
T ‘\{ I ACTION:
% 3‘:\ For information.

IR EX-102
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¥ ". \'\1 k

' \' o~ l 1 - Mr. Cleveland

/ _ .}
1 - Mr. Engelstad [EC-55 Cié- 3/f—?-—q05 {

1 - Mr. Raupach
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TO: DIRECTOR’ F’BI';! aru AT ';_t'."ff_‘tm '?;T-J;;;’ LR _‘7&}?_\‘!‘_.;_’—, :;-_'.
FROM: SAC, PHILADELPHIA (162-0-26) R ‘
SUBJECT: / C
o W@W e Ca s
RESEARCH ( CORRESPONDENCE
AND TOURS SECTION)
BUDED 2/15/72
g o
—TF7 2 Re Bureau airtel to Philadelphia dated 2/3/72.

For information of the Bureau

MVas interviewed at her residence
adelphia, Pa., at approximately 1Z noon

“CARTER—JR—'ard" POBY MARVIN EARDING. The in

b)( |égmaﬁgtea-ﬁnder samg;h;t‘mm;suai.gircumstan‘

c t NY/
immediately after knocking on the door Mrs, appear 77 .}’
at the second floor window and immediately shouting. g
Only aft considerable difficulty wer ts able to advige

Aad blalem A amdd b W o

- P R S
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woul wn in a moment.
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After approximately five mimites, agents were
admitted to the residence and reinjirgdyced themselves to an
individual who stated she was Mrs. Although it
r\\ was impossible to obtaln exact bag a, the following
description of this individual was obtained through observa-

+

X tlon and interview:
¥ A \y vt et / /7 2709 90Y%
@Q@“ At Race HLUJ gegrg Ol —<//0 a<-
emale
\‘\\C‘:on(\’)i\(jb , Approximately 40 ‘ j‘
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PH 162-0-26

Height 515w B e

et Ly Weight*v i 3%0 pounda'"-. »§ﬁf3“&%;yv¢«§;Lfi;f_’ _
SEUEAT Chi*‘i:ﬁ‘;; T iR ‘j“ "‘" o
8 ‘EESﬂT—q ;The apartment was the epifoﬁe of ;qgci;;Jiiéélf 1n

that papers clothing, as well as large accumulations of trash
and rubbish were thrown at random throughout the residence,- -
Cockroaches were clearly visible during the entire 1nt§§'viaw :
as were a cat and dog who roamed at will over focd fu Qim‘tgqx
and occupants.

' - As soon as 1ntroductions vere completed Mrs.--
became emotional and bhegan rambline incoherently. After .
gxtreme difficulty, agents determined that approximately two
,weeks ago she had written a letter to the Attorney General of

- the Unlted States requesting information as to how she could
‘register a complaint against FBI employees. When she did not - -
recelve an answer she wrote a letter to J. EDGAR HOOVER in which

she claims to have outlined specifically cidents of
conduct on the part of two agents, SA and SA - s
as wvell as an unidentifie lady. T
While it was impossible to be certain what Mm
Pdesired to convey or may have detailed in her letter
b')(..] appears-she alleges that in 1967 while residing in New York

she was operating a boarding house. At that time an unemploy-
ment compensation check was stclen from a boarder, The boarder

wrote a lmo the FBI concerning Mrs. It 1s noted
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that Mrs. declined to furnish informalion concerning the
bearder o esidence at which she ran the boarding home.

e ahove nticned inecidsnt

d pe borhood told her FBI agents
as well as an unnamed blonde .
ad installed a television camera to watch all of her = ..

activities and were paying an unidentified neighbor 880 00 to =
$90.00 per month for his assistance.. O e,
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PH 162-0-26
o TR 45 TS I SR FiRe iptaTd f".:ﬁ_"‘f"v"'f?:".'f?’:.f"ﬁ"_t-';-‘.'.w'- .
- - : - .-. ; r-r .t r'r 7"““-'.‘.—;, . « Em, LI Aol B el ﬁf:? - fd
L v At the same time unidentified persons’ began mailing... as

_ - her letters on stolen official letterhead stationery.from an e
b"}‘(—t. unrecalled Gover ﬂageney. . This resulted-in her lcosing- m

her home. Mrs. then tr the "West Indies" \rher.;- .
she was followed by FBI agent and the" blonde girl
who Mrs, had never seen °, 0 e}. . .;*‘-;f___; v _;. . ‘_

el ~_ Tpon MS'E return from the West Indias she
tﬂ(" had a conversation w er mother and then came to Phiiadplnhia-

Upon arriving in Philadelphia a woman she had never. seen before
told her exactly what she and her mother had discussed .

Mrs. further adviged after moving to Philadelphia

-~} share several calls from‘4flJ8 vho she believed to be :
bt SA%iﬁowever, she did not recall what was said 1n S
thes ons. . . e s .

_,.'.,A.. :
-

- Mrs. -also 1nd1cated she had seen several
[n(~) television shows in which people claimed the FBI bugged private

person's homes, She further stated unidentified persons in her
iresent neighborhood have tdd her Agen and

ave watched her apartment and are te ng peop e wnat
she does in her home. - :

- As indicated above during the 1nterview Mrs '
b’)(z' rambled at length and was extremely difficult to understand.

It is felt that she may well be experiencing some type of
emotional stress and it is felt further nersonal contact with

A mwvam Wadw e V=~ A — W by was

her would not be in t‘m best 1nterest of th:ls Bu.reau. .
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-UNITED STA .0V NMENT

..l.“‘. ‘,
L

t

. Memoranuum - - cf. ;;gyé

Mr fB:
Mr. Mitler, E.S. ___

. . |Mr. Callshan
TO DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: PebIU |ue. Casper
. Mr. Conrad
Mr. Dalbey _______
. Mr. Cleveland _____
M :SAC, BALTIMORE (62-0) i M. Clovel.
V Mr. Batee
' Mr. Weikart

JECT : Mr. Waltars
.\ INFO. CONCERNING REQUEST TO TA 0 DIRECTOR ; Mr. Soy
-\ = o %c }‘4 honls orlls Tels.

On 2 2 the subject, who gave bis telephon [Mie Goame®-
number as (listed to subject at m __
.2 Baltimore Coun ¥, Maryland), telephonically . -
e C .\ Baltimore "oftice and sald he had placed a person to person

' call to talk to the Director, but was unable to talk to him
perscnally. Subject declined to furnish any information as

//, to why he wanted to talk to the Director. It was suggested
7

that in lieu of a call he might wish to write a letter to
the Director.

The above is being furnished for indexing purposes.
Baltimore indices are negative on subject.
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v
Atrtel
;\}9 - 3-14-73
'To: SAC, Philadelphia PERSONAL ATTENTION
INFORMATION CONC RS -

Enclosed herewith is a typewritten copy ofa handivritten letter sent to
_ the Bureaa by the above-captioned individual. - '

Bureau files reveal that she has previously been in contact with the
Bureau at which time she was highly emotional and at times incoherent. Informa-
tion concerning these contacts was furnished to Philadelphia and New York by
airtel dated 11-22-67 under above caption. In view of prior contacts and content
of current letter, no acknowledgment is being made by the Burean. :

©7(-}  philadelphia, check indices and established sources and unless some
reason to the contrary exists contact Mrs. oncerning this matter and
daring contact acknowledge receipt of her letter.

Advise Burm of results.

PR

1 - SAC, Nevj' York (For Information) (Enclosure)

Enclosure ) \

&) A

e |

]
. m— - -
Me_ Tolsom ‘ ~
. Feit MAILED 23 .
Mr. Rosen . .
Nr. Mobr
M. Bishop
r. Millee. E.8.
\ly. Callahan -
Mr. Caspear
Mr. Conrad
Mr. Dalbey
Mt Cleveland
wr. Ponder
Wr. Bates
M Waikart o e

Mr, Walters R R ¥ PN
“'_Soy_‘__——‘—t,uf b U
Tele. Room _
\fiss Holmes
\lins Gandy

MAIL ROOM
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Mr."Mohr
Mr. Bishop
Mr. N_liller. E.S.
M allahan

~
~d

Dear Mr. Hoover:

Miss Holmes
Miss Gandy

I made a telephon;/complaint to your — :
office a few years back about a_employee, by ; .*gyeﬁ‘-'
the name of Michael O'Roauke from your New York kel
Office.

I am having a great deal of difficulty getting
Police help for myself, my home, and my children.
Serious incidents have occurred and if the situation
is allowed to go on, it can only end in another tradegy.
Please if these persons are employed by your Bureau,
see that they no longer interfere with my home, my
children and the Public Schools, my children attend.
The names are Paul Burns, Michal O'Ralke and two
female associates, T e e——

-

If necessary I can furnish exact details, vhy
I am requesting this action. /} }

Cordially ,/%/rouv*“{{j
b L

h -] ves. QD ,J.u;“
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT - e
Biebor
Memorandum e i
| ot
. Mr, Bates pate: 2/15/73 ot e
x i - Mr. Bates T —
1 - Mr. Shroder Wadkaet ———
: R, J. Gallagh Waldorw
1 - Mr. McGowan Sy —
1 - Mr. Emery rh—
A EL, PENNSYL f ‘44
MISCELLANEOUS -~ INFORMATION ['\ W
CONCERNING &k

With reference to the memorandum of February 11, 1972 j :
concerning captioned individual who had called the Bureau late 2/11/72
alleging he had been victimized in an extortion plot, at 12:35 p. m.,
2/15/172, a Mrs. Mildred Barron, Administrative Assistant to Pennsylvania

State Deputy Attorney General Dante Mattioni, Philadelphh, telephonically
made inquiry concerning ] According to Mrs. Barron, who

identified himself as a doctOY called from Southern New J erm
- advising he had just returned from Washington, D. C. He indic e
ﬁ been in touch with a Chief Justice Ben Jones and had reported his difficulties

- to a Mr. Shroder of the FBI. He requested that Mr. Mattioni contact him
on a very urgent matter as soon as possible. .

/5

Mrs. Barron indicated that since he had mentioned the FBI
. Mattioni did not want to become involved unless it was a matter of
interest to the State of Pennsylvania. She was advised that a quick check

would be made and she would be recontacted forthwith.

%
2
g

-

In the SAC's absence, Supervisor John Ganley, Philadelphia
9 Office, was adyj of the above. The memorandum of February 11, 1972,
( indicates that {lfis well known to the Philadelphia Office as a chronie
complainant, has mental problems and has been in and out of mental

institutions for a number of years. Wstructed to immediately
contact Mrs. Barron and advise her of kground and the fact the

> g v
F‘BIhadno%nterestinhé&zaéé _ j/gg __?0 _
At 1:05 p. m., Supervisor Ganley called and sed that

07’6/6/,{%(.1/76 C

Mrs. Barron had ,E}gn so recontacted and“was most appreciative of the \
information. & 1€ FEB18 W72, X K2

ACTION: This is submitted for record purpases.. i ?0{
—_— . A
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TEIE. (O o QO ' - T
UNITED STATt» GOVERNMENT o
Sokr
Mgmorandum 1 - Mr. X, S. Miller wiwis ——
\ / 1 - MNr. J. A, Sizoo oy
| A 1 - Mr, H.L B, Morrism cCou
T0  : Mr. E. S. Miller EIM'P DATE: 2/18/72 Creveiod ———
| Bewe
FROM : J. A. Sizoo & e
- A. SiZ00 4 . fio/ e —
b7¢-) Tofeyl o Cots e —
- SUBJECT: ’ /
W i 4 @m,,__
At approximately 5:53 a.m. on 2/18/72, lJight
Duty Supervisor Harry E. Norris, Jr., received a telephone
“on captioned individual who resides at
' (&) Biloxi, Mississippi. He seemed to be menta 2 )
’ unbilanced. He said he had a secret report stolea from
his footlocker which is critical in time of war and that
he had been instructed by President Nixon to call the FBI
at '"Pennsylvania and 13th Street” if he had any trouble.
He blames 'Naval Intelligence”for the theft and said
Naval Intelligence had devices all over his house '"for
transmitting.” It was suggested he call our Jackson Office
if he had information he believed to be of interest to
the FBI. He said he couldn't because the President told him
to c¢all Washington, He was told his call would be made a
matter of record. No reference in Bureau or Jackson Office
- indices.
ACTION:
(- None. For information in the event—
. again calls Seat of Government.
= =3 1AV
] HEM:kaht H EM
] (4) P
|
P b —— & A . Qﬂ }
REC-19  Gé-3/s~ .1V
h \
B R 29 1090
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~EER 031972 | R [
QorEbec & & L




o —— O )
o . oESAFPMR (5 CPR} W-108 .
. WNITED STATES ;  /ERNMENT b
Memorandum
TO : <~/D'f*«‘.‘b'.T.‘OR, FBI DATE: 2/22/72 \
FROM : ] SAC, PHILADELPHIA (162-0-26) AN
&
»f! CT: bQL.’ -7-—- —_ 4 .
*’?_) PHILADELPHIA, PA. ELEPHoV E Cr3 {Ls .
ﬂm) INFORMATION CONCERNING = -

/
n e eau airtel to PH dated 2/3/72 entitled,
b "Mrs, Philadelphia,
Pa., He rrespondence ours sSection), Bilded
2/15/72", and PH airtel to Bureau dated 2/11/72.”

Snclosed for New York are the following : one
copy of Bureau airtel to PH dated 2/3/72 and one copy of
PH airtel to Bureau dated 2/11/72.

As set forth in referenced PH airtel to Bureau,
b1 (~} Mrs. was interviewed on 2/10/72 at which time she
rambled al length and was extremely difficult to understand.
During this interview she made reference to a letter she
- had sent to the Director which 1s belleved to be identical
1..1 to the letter dated 2/5/72 which was furnished to Philadel-

phia by v_alrtel dated 2/14/72, UACB, Philadelphia
will not reinterview lrs.

I AN e v

.|v~Js“;~‘.'-‘.-4

il

Recst (G- 3 1 X o) 7073

i 8 FEB 23772
%—2"'- Bureau ———

11 - New York (Enc.~ 2)
(

3 i

- Philadelphia (162-0-26)

E?é?ﬂ?%éb e

L
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tel - Tickler ﬂ-.'fS-rvuﬂ-f:w4-~
4732
- 4718 (Ra=;0u /-32
e r¥¥_ _am)
retiGemup et for._ 255 @ _

To: SAC, Palladelphia ©
From: Director, FEX

LIRS

PHILADZLPHIA, PENNSTLVANIA
RESEARCH (LO’?.R;.SP"‘{D"NCE AND TODRS SECTION)
BUDED 2-15-72

Enclosed are two copies of & sell-explanalory letter {rom
captioned incivicdual dated 1-52-72. Bufiles dieclose an airtcl to your
office dated 11-42-07 concerning hirs. Bureau rccnros contain
no reference to a telephoae call to my :

Unless {nformaticn in your liles would preclude suck actlon,
heve Mrs. contactod, orally acknowlodze recelpt of her letter,
obizin full {acts ana scvise Bureau of the resulis {0 reach B'qrean no
later than 2-15-72. :

Enclosures (2)

NOTE: Otker then a2irtel 11-22-67, Duflles contain no reference of
correcpondent. Alrtel to Pailodelphia 11-22-67 concerns non-substantive
inforn:ation correspondent telephonlically furniched Bureau regarding
“photograpkbs.”

JWD:j1 (7)



CFTIOMAL fO%a MO, 10 10108
mAY 1942 EDITIOM

G3A GEN. HO. wNO. 37 Tolson
) UNITED STATES . OVERNMENT T R
{.\ M\_:hr —_—
5 Memorandum e r—
- . G
- ﬁ e . ; Comrad . _____ _
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. Mr., Bates ATE: 2 gr“ﬂll' "
& ’} evelan
Ponder

i 1 - Mr. Bates E:Fl;:n
FROM : R.J. Gallaghqrj 1l -~ Mr, Gallagher Walters
“i 1 - Mr. Huppert o

SUBJECT: UNRKNOWN SUBJECT;:
- 1968 4-DOOR ELUE C

"bI(~| USKNCWN PENNS 1
2055151 AU
MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATXON CONCERNING ‘) K

L
This is to advise at 11:45 p.m., 2/28/72, an
anonymous call was received in the General Investigati
Division from an individusl whiio appeared to be a white male.
b’)(.l From all indications the caller was calling long distance
eand stated "I'm only going to say this once. I don't want to
| get involved. There is a 1968 4-door b Cadillac,
o Pennsylvania licanse last three nurber en route to
DS srkansas with a body in the trunk." ThE™¥ller was pressed
! for additional information at which tim= he stated that
i possibly the license could be Pennsylvania’ and that a bunct
' of crazy dope addicts were involved and hun®

il o SA Whaler, Duty Agen®, Philadelphia 0Office, H
- ' was contacte d advised of above, and tlat Pennsylvania -
- T lic-nsc as checked through NCIC with negative resultsj/

-1 Whaler was-lnstructed to insure that local authorities
L were advised of abov 5 1aler subsequently advised that
Pennsylvania 13 i

f N\ to one
- Philade evrolet
Lo O -nknown.

. \\\1 The Philadelphia Office further advised that it

Q)I was alerting the Little Rock Office concerning the above
i

infoniation in order that office could alert appropriate
local authorities.

i
¥ | Tocal authori
,:] 7¢I

] Bu indices contain no identifiable 1nformati6n
. B Ty

ACTION: Above is for record and 1nformat;un purposes. : q
4 r
P 3 MAR 2 1972 } :\{_'J'
i ) i
\ . T SEE ADDENDUR 7/ \
- - PA W ~
RJEF:mfd (4) \ ‘\:\\\5 GE TWO \J
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ADDENDUM GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION JCG:kap 2/29/72

Supervisor Walter A. Weiner, Philadelphia Division,
advised preliminary investigation is being conducted by the
Philadelphia and Little Rock Offices to determine whether
a homicide may have occurred and to secure the Bureau's integests.
SA VWeiner was instructed to insure this matter is brought
to the attention of the Pennsylvania State Police, the -
Arkansas State Police, and any appropriate local authorities.-
Upon completion nf initial inquiry to resolve this matter
which may involve one a Philadelphia
real estate man, the Bureau will be advised.
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D04 OFFICE OF om:cn:nm
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION rY mROSEN
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE " i
1972 A "
Tl {1 kl r_j_ L._ t MR ANLLER, K5

MR CALL AR AN

Numerous telephone calls have been un caswsxn
received yecently from Reverend ~— wn conmao

JOHN N VA.UGHAN Pastor, MA. DALBRY
University Baptist Church “Towa City, ™ c-sverano
Iowa. MA. FONDER

MR BATES ——eore—e—
MR WAIKARY

He always insists on speaking per- . wiirxns
sonally with the Director and will MR 30 ARS
not speak with anyone else. MR JONES

TELE. ROOM e ——

He has requested that the Director MIZE HOLMES
return his call at Area Code 319, e ::::L'
351-3758.

There is no record in Bureau files concerning
Rev. Vaughan,

/owg“"

1 - Miss Holmes Q1 M

< REcu“ 3/eay %(15 “bb

]’"L .8 MAR 6 W72 %
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O AR 7 1772
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OPNENAL MOl HO. ' C =108
AT 1043 NMNTHON 4 -
G4 OiM. WG, NO. 37 ( ) Tolsom

UNITED STATE> GOVERNMENT Pait

\V/ Memorandum T —

Callaban

' Conrad
TO . Mr. Clevelandw/qpc/‘/ DATE: 3-5-T2 Ol ———

Pondew .

Bates

FRoM : L. H. Ma.rﬁ.?ﬂ'l (7 Qe g ﬁ:

Captioned individual telephonically contacted the night duty
supervisor, Special Investigative Division, at 9:00 p.m., 3-4-72.
APPROX. [1S 3 .

) stated she wanted the FBI to find her daughter,
8, who left home on January 19, 1972, leaving
, - her (Mrs. with her three children. She stated ber daughter
~ _ left home voluntarily with her cousin, e 23,
. a member of a motorcycle gang from SaniusSKy, ON ~ B-~&FPROX. {:‘;'
b Mrs.qr'as advised that this matter was not a violation ?

of Federal law over which the FBI has jurisdiction.
b ) Bureau indices show no informatjon identifiable to Mrs. i

s

ACTION: |
1 - Mr. Cleveland EX].IS RE0-5_éé - 3/ f 2-4 qO%
1 - Mr. Martin SR .
1 - Mr. Coady
o
JMC:cld -
| @
g WERL L 8ic
b

For information
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-UNTTED STATES  vERNMENT b
Mohr
Bisho
Memorandum e
TO M. c1eve1anMV DATE:  3/13/72 e —
Bates
(y Waikart
: J. B. Engelsta Walters
q} _» 'is':,l:-!luon

Holmes
, Gandy
W - _%—_,(
| N

B~ Captioned subjec%es aWﬁfﬁch&rﬁ%‘

_ Virginia, telephone number telephonic e night duty
supervisor, Special Investigafl sion, at 8:06 pm 3/13/72,

Mr. %staied that he was entirely dissatisfied with the FBI
bW~}  and various loc nforcement agencies. It should be..noted that he spoke
in a rather slurring manner of speach and it could not be determined if he S

was inebriated.

Mr.
to assist in locating

was complaining about the fact that the FBI did nothing
Joseph A. McClaugherty, who was an

-_7! attorney and resided in Long peacn, California. He stated that McClaugherty
T b had an excellent background, but recently went through divorce proceedings
o which apparently had an emotional impact on him. He stated that McClaugherty

; was found on 3/9/72 on a desert road by some hikers in the vicinity of
i . ©  San Diego, California, in his automobile. A hose leading from the exhaust

o pipe into the and two loaded weapons on the front seat were found.
. In addition&’stated that McClaugherty had left three notes, one to his
girlfriend, one to his son, and one to his mother, in which he said he was

sorry. EX-1 00 REC"% { -3/8a — ??U’ [?7

- Mr.*was blaming the FBI for not initiating an investigation

- which probably could have precluded the death of hi i

bq (-) had used our full facilities to locate him. It was explained to
in a situation of this nature the FBI cannot institute investigation due to

R lack of jurisdiction. He indicated there was no evidence of foul play, but felt

s there could have been a "mafia'" connection. He also said that he is the only’

. ; one in his family who is not satisfied with the coroner’'s findings and as a

result he intends to discuss this matter with several senators or congressmen

from the State of Virginia.

i
[
etk it il Al a5

e

1 - Mr. Cleveland
1 - Mr. Engelstad
1 - Mr. Raupach

16 v '3 111972

CONTINUED - ovgg:. g



Memorandum to Mr. iiiielani
Re:

This is being made a matter of record in the event any
Congressional or Senatorial inquiries are received.

ACTION:

For information.

ladl

i




(

C.

A coy—

QFFICE QF DIRECTOR
FEDERAL BUREAUV OF INVESTIGATION
UNITED STATES OEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

8:50AM

(An unidentified thale telephoned
from New York City and asked to
- speak to the Director. When this
individual was told that the Director
was not in office, he stated
"Tam thoKiller from New York"

s ap AN

Ll same A
M;-:n_.__
f

MR CONRAD
MR DALBRY

MR. CLEVEL AN -
-~ g E *
L2 [ 4]

MR WAIKART

and terminated the ecall. ;

MR WALTEMS .
MR 3OY ARS
MR JONES e

TELEZ. ROOM

MIfS HOLWES

MRL METCALF

MiSS O ANDY

:'Qi.fﬁk% ‘_' Ha~ ;

ﬂ;%g /

AT

& o /
| SRANTYS .
Tel AL &“ ,,(/Q
- VAR i
) I 1 - Miss Holmes W

ret

o BEQllﬁéé—;- i_&’ ;_.'1_1_'3078

16 NMAR 291972 l
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Memorandum A

glll‘:‘-.
TO,  : Mr. Bishop ¥ DATE: 3-31-72 e
)ﬂ/ o —
FROM ::::n
pN-/ TPk TS Sovam.
e Tela. Room
SURJECT: Holmes
-~ ANDREWS AIR FORCE BASE, MARYLAND
Telephohes ca/ls ‘ -}
LY On March 31, 1972, captioned individual telephonically contacted”

the Bureau and spoke with SA Thomas B. Coll of the Crime Research Secton.
Mr. advised that he is ""an old pen pal" of Mr. Hoover's, and that he is
from Texas but presently in the U, S, Air Force and assigned to Andrews

Air Force Base. He commented that, being that he was so near to Washington, he
would like to come in and '*have a chat with Mr., Hoover." He was advised of

Mr. Hoover's busy schedule but told that his wishes would be made known.

p- Bufiles indicate that one*of the West Texas Children'
Home wrote the Director in 1969, and request ormation about the Bureau as

he wanted to be a lawyer. He indicated that he had spent most of his life in foster

homes and his parents were divorced. His letter was acknowledged and he was sefit
reprint material concerning the Bureau.

He again wrote the Bureau in April, 1970, requesting the FBI to
conduct an investigation to locate his father and also to "analyze his name.'" He was
advised by letter dated April 17, 1970, that we have no authority to conduct an
active investigation to locate his father and do not offer such services as analyzing
names. He was advised that if he furnished a suitable description of his father, &-

Missing Person notice would be placed in the files of the Identification Division. He

did not furnish such description. qu 6l — 3t £'.2., _?
io 3
OBSERVATION: \igg £P 4 1972
b")(..’ . W

- )
This individual is apparently trying to develop a relationship with the
Bureau in order to satisfy his own ego and it is felt that the Director should not take

time from his schedule to meet {JJ} F/)/
RECOMMENDATION: 3
V1) f)"
That Mr. SBbe telephonically advised at R Extension
4336, that it will not be possible for the Director to see him.

/’gﬁ (S AV ,((}
1 - Mr. Bisho 1-M. A. Jo <
1 - Miss H011§7 AP&? 1072 fqu

TBC.djm (5)
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Vol

Q . Tolsoa
! Felt

Campbell _____
Rosen
Memorandum o
. Cllll‘:h.- :
Cas
To ‘Mr. Clevelany/ paTe: April 3, 1972 S:E
—
"1
jrov L. H. Mg e —
o'} Efr’:r:_——m____
© SUBJECT: _—
¥ K _a
£l , ALABAMA... m A~
INFORMATION CONCERNING i 8
b2) . ... _Mrs. [Felerhonically contacted the Buzegy Hils date
¥ %' and spoke with Duty Supervisor George R. Steel. Mrs. anted
to know if the FBI *had a tap on her phone." When she was sed the
FBI has no tap on her phone, she said she would call again if she had
any other questions. She concluded by stating it is difficult for her to
, call since she needs to find a phone "where the call does not go through
i‘. the operator.™ She sounded somewhat addled.
Y LS Bureau files contain no identifiable information concerning
‘: Mrs. based on available information.
AN
DN ACTION:
Q For information in the event she calls again.
R
3 S
N
AN
° T ReLY
~ 1 - Mr. Cleveland W=
\{ 1 - Mr. Martin d
' 1 - Mr. Steel REC-5T é . P
f iR
GRS:cs8 "
(4 Cv

10 a2 5 1972
E— ““‘ T

a1



TO

FROJ

SLBJECT*M. !mwnus;u-.-.- ‘r:::.l:._
R CAGLA
INFORMATION CONCERNING IL}Z &: i% i QF'

=7¢-|

S ¢ |

-
)
3

9_’,
.’E..

Wilmington, Delaware, telephone number area cod

s e folaon
UNITED STA. SGOVERNMENT Campontl
Rosen
Moht .
Memorandum s —
Callaban
Casper
: Mr. Clevel \/C w DATE: 4/5/72 Comrad
and V2 _ /5/ o
, ol Potnd
3.5, Egelsasgly - =

_______ »a YD

Mr. as placed in telephonic contact with night
supervisor, Special Investigative Division, 9:31 pm 4/5/72. Mr
related he resides Richardson

'ﬁwum =
Mr. elated that he was a writer and claimed that he has
written seven books since October, 1971. He indicated he now has a contract
with the '"Vantage Press Publications West 3lst Street, New York City, "
to publish his book ' Mr. cated
he is currently working on a book concerning prize fighters.

The purpose for contacting the Bureau was to determine whether
he could visit with someone at the Bureau within the near future since he was
anticipating coming to Washington, D.C. Mr as advised that if
he did come to Washington, D.C, and came to FBI headquarters he should
request to see a representative of our Crime Records Division. Mr.

indicated he would arrive in Washington, D.C. on or about 4/19/72.

It should be noted that Mr-poke intelligently but rather
rapidly and skipped from one subject to another concerning various books that
he had written or was anticipating writing. R could not be determined whether
he wasIegitimate or not.

Review of Bureau files revealed no record for Mr.q
Bureau files contain no reference concerning '"Vantage Press Publications,
516 West 31st Street, '' but the Bureau does have a main file on "Vantage
Press, Inc., 120 West 31st Street, New York, New York." (97-3379)

Exgpg REC21L - - " 2~ - T/ 3}

S
1 - Mr. Cleveland
1 - Mr. Bishop 8 APR 141972 ]
1 - Mr. Engelstad
1 - Mr. Raupach T e——
KMR:ted CONTINUED - OVER

5&5\1‘@41 m
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Memorandum to Mr. Clevel
Re: “

This file reveals that in the past the Bureau has received books
from this publishing firm, but on an infrequent basis. & could not be
determined if this pubushing firm is identical with the firm refered to G
Mr QR T is noted our files reveal that Vantage Press publishes -
bocks both fiction and rion-fiction including novels, short stories, histories,;
religious works and poetry. R also is reported to sell to diversi of

accounts including libraries, dealers and educational institutions throughout
the U. 8.

ACTION:

Refer to Crime Records Division for in.format.ion.__

ﬂ
pp——

7
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/ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT - Compimt
Rosen
.- Mokr
7 Memorandum B
Ve e —
To  : Mr. Clevela.ndw pate:  4/9/13 et
- Sl
1 - Mr. Bates Bee
FROM = o 7. E_m‘rj 1 - Mr. Cleveland .. i
” 1 - Mr. Emery O p—
SUBJECT: 1 - Mr. McHale A
_ATLANTA, GEORGIA pr
INFORMATION 'CONCERNING Ao/ . j’
e s At approximately 8:50 p.m., 4/8/72, captioned
DI(~|] individual telephonically contacted Supervisor John E. McHale, Jr., "
on duty in the Special Investigative Division, to advise that his wife ‘ﬁ P
was "whoring around* in Washington, D. C., thhm P
of South Carolina, and that he wanted her arres or !
3\ violation of the White Slave Traffic Act.

1

i According to Mr. q who appeared to be heavily
\ \b" 'intoxicated and whose voice was very badly slurred, his wife has Z )
\ haan nanfinad A mantal inaotitntiane NE

\ “_ VoTiL UUIMLIIC“ L2 MCIILAGL LIl WLILWULLViLS Gu. (-3 uwu%& U‘ Gu”casic'is ﬂnA

AN he was concerned that she might be involved in an automobile

accident while in Washington and be killed. He stated that he was @7

\ calling from a pay booth in Greenville, North Carolina, and that he

. was en route to return her to an institution where she couldn't get 0’7,\/
i ded that he was a nephew of the iate newspaper

(

- I i" ’ 1 .:
num-n&»«n-.«en'n. & e e

U of Atlanta; that his wife was descended from a
: a family; and that the two of them have known
N\ or at least ten years.
VX

« When it was explained to Mr E who claimed to be
Q \bﬁt-l a practicing attorney, that the White Slave T Act was intended
to combat commercialized prostitution rather than personal escapades,

he advised that he understood the Bureau's position but that he was
desperate to have his wife arrested before she had an automobile

accident or suffered some other form of injury. He said that she was
probably registered at the Ambassador Hotel under a false name.

ye! Bureau files contain no information identiﬁable w
v QP LSRR P - 7 < | 2 2.

RECOMMENDATION: For information

&Y Apg 14 1972

JEM:mjl { - i
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_ )‘ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT - Compiet
- Roses
‘ - Mo
) Memorandum v
Callaban
™ Cleveangdy  © Tole F\wna oTE: 4/14/73 o
Cleveland
Colls Posder
FROM : J B, Enzelstabp/{/ o“ BE.":—
b (7 ' e —
SUBJECT: g

INFORMATION CONC W
Captioned individual was placed in telephonic contact with night
duty supervisor, Special Investigative Division, at 8:45 pm 4/14/72.

b} Subject, who sounded intoxicated, indicated he was calling from
Montreal, Canada, and that he resides Montreal, Quebec,
Canada, unlisted telephone number

e e ——

) It was determined from at he was interested in locating
b"(-.' his three daughters,* aged 16; aged 15; AND aged 13.

It was ascertained from him that he was legally separated from his exwife,
six or seven years ago at which time she
was awarded custody or il citldren. He stated she was an American and
that their divorce was legalized in 1970. () rambled on that he loved
his children and wanted to have them located so that he could visit with them.
as advised that the FBI could not provide this service and it was
suggested to him that he should attempt to locate his children through his
relatives or the relatives of his former wife.

ACTION:

For information.

1 - Mr. Cleveland
1 - Mr. Engelstad
1 - Mr, Raupach

KMR:tcd '\
4 /<

S,G‘\.
54 APR201972
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Roeen

A Memorandum Ty "ﬁiz

T0  :MR. TOLSON ~ . . TE: 4-17-72 ot

Tolsom
Felt
Canpbell o

: o D =
Ponder
"~ / = Q\Q_ n\’\DT\% Qans Batwe

‘W. M, FELT A J

=

Taele. Room

Hz‘.

Captioned individual telephonically contacted the Bureau on :
Friday afternoon, 4-14-72, and in your absence was referred to the writer.

N .
ad

vised he was calling from Springfield, Massachusetis,
telephone number and gave his home address
said that he needed help but he did not explain just what the problem
|was. He indicated acquaintance with Health, Education and Welfare Secretary
{ Elliot Richardson and former Special Agent Fred Robinette. He indicated he
formerly had been employed by CIA and he inferred that in some way that
organization was attempting to put pressure on him. He did not explain how
or why. He referred at one point to '"The Smith Act." D/YL

bt I tolq that the FBI was not able to furnish him protection
or assistance and that e had any information conceruing Federal violations

within the jurisdiction of the Bureau he should contact the resident agency at
Springfield or the field office in Boston.

- el

b ! In view of the incoherent manner in whic”conversed,
it is not believed that any further action is indicated. We have no identifiable
record of him in the files at Bureau headquarters.

\

RECOMMENDATION:

None. For information. /

WMF:crt}/

(9} 2 cn441 /7
\“ i g L) S/

/:"'/,r‘_ Y :

61APR20 1972
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»  Memorandum B
:‘, Cnllai.- —
}' J & Casper
TO : Mr, Cleveland}, DATE: April 24, 1972 Duty
~ =
A Bales
FROM : 1, H, Martiim / j v Wuikan
Woltars .
! . . . Soyees
- Tele. Room
SUBJECT “ e
b >
stown, Pennsylvania
MISCELLANEOUS-INFORMATION CONCERNING
CRrlls -
1~ At 8:00.,a.m. on 4f22/72, the ioned individual,
b ) who furnished her” telephonel number as telephonically

contacted the Bureau and spoke to SA Orvis J. Auerswald, on
duty in the Special Investigative Division.

Mrs., : who spoke in a disjointed and confused

hnlf| manner, advised she was calling to complain that various
television news commentators in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania,

through "some electronic means®™ are able to pick up her
telephone conversations with others. She said she doesn't ~;rf)

know how they are able to do this, but is certain they are
doing so. Mrs. appeared from her conversation to be

: emotionally disturbed and was unable to furnish any basis for
:- her complaint.

Bureau files contain no information identifiable with
the caller.

ACTION:

None. Submitted for information.

1l - Mr. Cleveland Aﬁ::
1l - Mr. Martin

.= Mr. Auerswald an:’
" OJA:zj '
i mca\f Ree éé- 3/5"1"0}’0{
J -
23 %o APR251§T?¥‘
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Memorandum o

Miller, E.S.
Callahes

TO © Mr. CIEVEIaDdl“E:’/ DATE: April 28, 1972 Conrms
Walters

: L. H. Mar;?l/'
oo Y
p Telo. Room
- v U Tia
/ DENVER,

TELEPHOH }"4[ 57//////’ L ALLSs

COMPLAINANT PN

Clavalasd
Ponder
Bates
Waikare

FROM

Captioned individual telephonically contacted SA James M.
Coady, Night Duty Supervisor, Special Investigative Division at 4:15 a.m.
4/26/72.

-1
b7 -inmated the conversation by stating she is not crazy,
even though the police in Colorado have been trying to drive. her insane
for several years. Her conversation deteriorated from that point.

She was incoherent and rambling. She ended by stating that all the
police in Colorado were murderers.

Bureau indices contain no information identifiable to
the captioned person.

ACTION:

For {iling purposes.

1 - Mr, Cleveland

115 oty 5@/{4 2= 106

JMC:cs 7. MAY 2 1972 !
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Memorandum s

Miller, ES.
Callahm

Casper
TO : Mr. Clevelancv./ / DATE: §/1/73 Conrad

Dalbey
Cleveisnd .

Waikaet
Di‘ nh-u__.....__

‘VA Tele. Room
- G dX 1903 el a—
| Ww?——/f" (M R

£

4] & r [&//: Pun-d:r
7 mou . B. EnSelstad,ﬂm‘v 'ff/f.f en €@ e

Captioned subject was placed in telephonic contact with night duty

bnt-) supervisor, Special Investigative : 5/1/12. Subject
indicated he resides atili
00020 and has unlisted tel

Subjecf indicated he wanted former U.S. District Judge in Utah

A. Sherman“Christensen investigated in connection with a suit that subject has
pending in U.8. Court of Claims concerning "eminent domain. "

R was difficult to ascertain from the subject what he desired. He
said because the former judge was a "Mormon" nobody would investigate him.
He said he had talked to the U.8. Attorney who had refused to listen to him. /

R was determined from the subject that subject’s case was
- originally heard in Utah in 1964 and it was dismissed. When attempts were

made to decipher some clarification from the subject, he became beligerent

and utilized profanity. R was determined he was 69 years of age and prior
S to obtaining any further information he terminated the calil.

In view of the subject's attitude this memorandum is for record
—f purposes. There was no record for subject in Bureay files.

22%pa = 9100

i ACTION: Pr -

i . For information. Ex%bﬂ‘ . o MAY 4;3;—2
*-'f:.::.;;' 1 - Mr. Cleveland — _.;.V—
- Mr.Rawach s/ G ,“&%‘
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Memorandu
7l : Mr, Clevel’an@ DATE: May 3, 1972

= Ay

- () g‘?l:.I.c— _—
wincr. AR -
ATLANTA, GEORGIA "

- 76~/ MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION \Lﬁ

Special Egent Raymond F, Hogan, Night Supervisor, q\ \
Special Inves#igative Division, was contacted by the Bureau
operato adyvised that an individual who identified himse
as Atlanta, Georgia, and who appeared to be in

1¢C -/ a hurry,ftelephonically contacted the Bureau at 6:45 a.m,, and

b advised the operator that he would like to Mr, Tolson call
him through Operator 6, area code 404& No- details
or reason for this request were furnished,

The Atlanta Division was telephonically contacted by
Special Agentj’.ogan and Special Agent Hafer of the Atlanta office
advised Ly H:an e above-mentioned 'EEJ.EPDO[]E numnber is .I.].SI'.EQ io
a Mrs. The Atlanta teleplhione book lists a

Atlanta, Georgia, home
. business telephone number -.

‘ On the basis of available information, no refcrences
i identifiable with the caller lccated in Bureau files,

‘ ACTION:
T i
’ For information, WV" 8
1 - Mr. Felt / 0
1 - Mr, Bishop EJK'“G /é.- ,_?/f;-"?
1 - Miss Holmes . ' .
1l - Mr, Cleveland o
1 - Mr, Emery Jé(
1 - Mr, Hogan /(6
RFH:rar "i l[ - -
@) A
) 18 way 9 W72
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